EOO\L;F LAW R Case Western Reserve University
SE WESTERN RESERVE
UNIVERSITY School of Law Scholarly Commons

City of Cleveland v. The Cleveland Illuminating

Company, 1980 Transcripts

9-1-1981

Volume 24 (Part 1)

District Court of the United States for the Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/clevelandcei

b Part of the Antitrust and Trade Regulation Commons, and the Litigation Commons

Recommended Citation

District Court of the United States for the Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division, "Volume 24 (Part 1)"
(1981). City of Cleveland v. The Cleveland llluminating Company, 1980. 92.
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/clevelandcei/92

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by the Transcripts at Case Western Reserve University School
of Law Scholarly Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in City of Cleveland v. The Cleveland Illuminating
Company, 1980 by an authorized administrator of Case Western Reserve University School of Law Scholarly
Commons.


http://law.case.edu/
http://law.case.edu/
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/clevelandcei
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/clevelandcei
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/transcripts
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/clevelandcei?utm_source=scholarlycommons.law.case.edu%2Fclevelandcei%2F92&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/911?utm_source=scholarlycommons.law.case.edu%2Fclevelandcei%2F92&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/910?utm_source=scholarlycommons.law.case.edu%2Fclevelandcei%2F92&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/clevelandcei/92?utm_source=scholarlycommons.law.case.edu%2Fclevelandcei%2F92&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages

oo e v oy

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO
EASTERN DIVISION

City of Cleveland v. C.E.T., et al.
Civil Action No. C75-560
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TUESDAY. SEPTEMBER 1. 198L3 L:u45 0'CLOCK P-M.

THE COURT: ) You may proceed-.
MR. NORRIS: Call Mayor George

Voinovich.

GEORGE VOINOVTICH.
a.witness called on behalf of the City. being . ~
first duly sworn. was examined and testified

as follows:

THE COURT: You may proceed-.

.Mr. Norris.

DIRECT EXAMINATION OF GEORGE VOINOVICH

BY MR. NORRIS:

@

Please state your name-

George Voinovich.

And your address?

17820 Rosecliff Road-

And you-are the Mayor of the City of Cleveland?
Yes.

How long have you served in that capacity?

34 _175CS2 _ 104 XL
R 0 6 2499
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Voinovich - direct

Approximately two years-

MR. NORRIS: I can't hear you
very well.

{Short pause.}’}

MR. NORRIS: - .Thank you.
- THE WITNESS: Can you hear me now?
MR. NORRIS: . Yes. Thank you-
Mayor. -

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

Prior to becoming Mayor of the City of Cleveland. what
public office did you hold?

I was Lieutenant Governor of the State of Ohio for.
approximately one year. I was a member of the Board

L4

of County (Commissioners in Cuyahoga County for two

A

'years- I was the County Auditor for five years and

prior to that I served.for fiye years in the State
Legislature. And before that I’was an Assistant
Attorney General.

Mr. Mayor. what are your duties as Mayor of the City
of Cleveland?

The Haydr of the City is the Chie% Executive 0fficer
of the City arnd. as a result. has the responsibility

of providing the services that are provided for in the

charter and the ordinances of the City of Cleveland.
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Voinovich - direct
What are the lines of authority within the executive
branch of the city governﬁent for the operation of
Muny Light?
Well+ I think the best way to explain it is you have
the Mayor and then we have the Director of Public
Utilities ;nd then the Director of Public Utilities
has a Commissioner and that Commissioner is. in
effect. the Chief Executive O0fficer of the Muny Light
Plant.
And im your administrationé Mayor Voinovich. how is
Muny Light actually run?
Well. fundamentally. the job. everyday responsibilities.
are in the hands of the Commissioner and Muny Light has
a separate budget. |

It's like any other business. UWe have customersa,

~we have expensess and it is what we refer to in this

’

city as an enterprise. It's a business. It's one of
four businessgs that we have.

And is the Nuny\Light Fund a separate thing from the
General Fund of the (City?

‘Yes-

Is the Muny Light Fund a separate thing from the

Water Division Fund and the Sewer Division Fund?

Yess and the other one is the Airport Fund. and that
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Voinovich - direct

was a separate budget.
Would you please identify the Mayor's Task Force for
the jury.
Well- it is actually called the Mayor's Operations
Improvement Task Force. and when I came in as.nayor of
the City of.CIeveland1 one of the things that I wanted
to do was to identify the problems that we had in
the City and to attempt to identify solutions so
that we would have something to work on during our
tenure as the Mayor. and what we did is ask the:
Cleveland Foundation and another foundation to-come
up with a Quarter~of a million dollars of money to
help pay for a consulting ocutfit to come into
Clevéland1 and that consulting team aéted as a
coordinator. and through their help. and through the
help of our business and private agency communitya
we were able to get 88 executives to come into the
City'of Cleveland and to review every phase of the
operation of the City of (leveland.

The idea was that these people were seasoned
business people and experienced and had thé
capability of going through our various departments

and reviewing them and analyzing them and identifying

the problems and recommending solutions to. the problems
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Voinovich - direct

that they perceived. and in some instances suggesting
personnel changes that should be made to improve the
operation of the City.Government-
Did this analysis go over the full range of all city
services? |
It included the entire Cit§ of élevelandw yes.
And were ﬁhere.recommendations made to you as Mayor
as a result of this reports as a result of this
study?
Yesa there were. - - : . .

I think there were approximately k50
recommendations that were made to me by the Task
Force-

Now+ did the Task Force make,any recommeﬁdations to
you with respect to Muny Light in particular?
Yes. they did.

I think they made some 18 recommendations in

regard to Muny Light.

And what did you do with respect to those recommendationsa

Mayor?

Well. as we did with many of the other recommendations,

or all of the other recommendations that they made. we

came in contact with the individuals that were in

charge of the various departments- and in this case

e BT TR T A AT "
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Voinovich - direct
it was Muny Light with Mr. Pandy. who is the
Commissioner, and we urged him in a very nice way
to implement the recommendations.
Now- did you accept all the recommendations made by

the Task Force?

- I think just about all of them except for two of the

recommendations+ and very frankly we are sort of
holding those in abeyance. |

One of them deals with the creation of a spe;ial
board that would more or less be responsible for
the operation of Muny- Light. and the-other dealt
with the sale of our plant on Lake Road. the
Lake Shore Boulevard plant. )
And those last two recommendations that you have
describeds those have not been accepteds is that
correct?
Uell: we were just not doing anything about them right
now.
Mr. Mayor.: would you please briefly describe what
you have done during your administration with
respect to the operation of Muny Light?
Wells I think the most important thing that I did was

to put together a screening committee of individuals

that would aid me in trying to find the most

omis, e e £ B 6
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Voinovich - direct
competent individual :that we could find' toc become
the Commissioner fof the Municipal Light Plant. and
we had a search nationwide for someone I thought
would be a good manager of the Municipal Light
PlanF1 and we came up with Mr. Pandy who. in my
opinion+ is extremely qualified. He is a mechanical
engineer and has had a career in business administration-.
and he has had ex;ensive experience in the public
power business-

In addition to that. we were actively involved iﬁ
negotiating. with the Public Authority of the State
of New York. They call it PASNY. And that was ta
obtain for the City of Cleveland cheap pqyer that. is
generated up at Niagara Fails.'

In addition to that. we also were persoéally
involved in negotiations with the Buckeye Power &
Light Company. It is a rural electric company. and
that was for the purchase of energy for them. so
that+ whereas. when I came in as Mayor of the (City
of Cleveland. we were depeﬁdent LUU:percent upon the
Cleveland Electri; Illuminating Company -

With PASNY power and with Buckeye power todaya.
we are only relying on CEI for approximately 55

percent of our power.




Voinovich - direct

The PASNY power iss I believe. half of the cost
of the CEI power. ‘
MR- LANSDALE: I object. May I
approach the bench?
THE COURT: Yes.

{The following proceedings were had at the

s e S s S s <

bench:} * 3
MR. LANSDALE: I have tuwo
objectignsa if your Honor please.

The question ués ~a wvery simple question

and a.shont one. and he is now far removed from
the question itself in discussing cqmparative
costs of pouwer. - He was agked Qhat he dia-

82condiy1 I object to the relevance of this
entire Iine.of interrogation..

I had refrained from.objecting in the
beginning on the theory that. we would only have a
little bit. but it is going on in detail.

What the Mayor is doing now. and what steps
“are being taken with respect to Muny Light at the

' preseét times I submit that it is irrelevant to
this case.

MR. NORRIS: I would agree with
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Voinovich - direct
counsel that the answer is more fulsome than I
had asked. I asked exactly what he did. but I
do know he was personally involved in those
negotiations.

The relevance of what he did: houwever. isa.
as. I stated previously. that what this man has
done in his administration and the policies
that he has established Qith respect to the (City
staying in the municipal light business is
relevant to the damage caseaiand I do not want to
get him into speculating what the cost
differentiéls are.-

THE COURT: : He is permitted to
testify. Hayes vs- Solomon sets for the
principles thaﬁ he would be able to- testify what
he did when he became Mayor. and the plans and
projections that he has uﬁdertaken to insure
that Muny Light is going to be a continuing
entity.

You are free to cross-examine him. Mr.
Lansdale.

He is permitted to testify. but of course
he has gone. beyond the question.

MR. NORRIS: I will put another

T S

B ot ot e 81 8 o e YT T T
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Voinovich - direct
question.
{End of .bench conference.’}
THE COURT: Mr. Mayora. please
listen to the question and respond to the
question. -

THE WITNESS: Okay -

BY MR. NORRIS:

qQ

Mr. Mayor. in addition to.seéuning professional

management and-gbtaining PASNY power and Buckeye paoueras

. what else have you done during your administration

with respect to the operation of Muny Light?

Wells we immediately began the plans and now have

s,

underway the second interconnect that I thought was

necessary based on recommendations from Mr. Pandy and

the Operation-Improving Task Force.

Now+ that interconnection between Muny Light and CEI-
is that what you are referring to?

That's correct.

Anything else. Mayor?

Ye51 of course. an implementation of the Task Farce
recommendations. And I think the only other thing

is the current effort to get resource recovery plant

to generate steam so we could start to generate power

vy, TR

i e e A i S 3 et e




15,9148

Voinovich - direct
again.
Mr. Mayor. what commitment has your administration
made with respect to Muny Light staying in the
electric power business?
We have a full commipment to the Municipal Power
System. I think thgé it is one of the best economic
development tocols that the (ity of (Cleveland has
available to it and. therefore. it has very high
priority in this administration.
Uhat policy have you established cogcerning the use

of any damages which might be awarded in this case?

. MR~ LANSDALE: . Oh- I object~ if

your Hanor please. ,

THE COURT: . o Sustaiﬁ the
objection. |

MR. NORRIS: Pardon me?

THE COURT: " Sustain the
cbjection.

MR. NORRIS: May I approach the

bench+ your Honor?
THE COURT: ) Sure.
{The following proceedings were had at the

_bench:?}
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Voinovich - direct
THE COURT: ) This is a very

prejudicial question. Place your reasons on the

record-.
MR. NORRIS: Your Honor.s -—-
THE COURT: Let him place his

reasons on the record.

MR. LANSDALE: | I object to trying
Eo‘sell this jury on the fact that by awarding
damages it will contribute to the betterment of
the City of Qleyeland and the improvement of the
Light Plant+ and so on.

| Tﬁis is an extremely prejudicial guestion.

T have to ask for an instruction to the jurg on

it- '

MR- NORRIS: Your Honor. the
reason for the question'is,tﬁat Mr. Lansdale has
made an issue out of the di;count_rate versus
the interest rate and if I am not permitted to
have the witness state what his policies are
with respect to any damages that would come out
of this case. I want to put an offer of proof
on the record as to w—hat his testimony would
be if he were permitted.to testify.

THE COURT: What he plans to do
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Voinovich - direct

with the money has nothing whatscever to do with
the theory of the damage.

THE COURT: - That approaches a
mistrial question.:

MR. LANSDALE: It sure does.

MR. NORRIS: Well., your Honora,
the suggestions Mr. Lansdale has been making to
the jury that the rate of interest of Treasury
bills is the praoper diﬁcount rate for measuring
damagés is the reason that I have asked-this -
question because the City -- and the Mayor would
So testify that the renovation of thé Muny Light
PlantaApumping money into the‘substgtionSw the
transmission. the distribution. the gas turbines.
vehicles and equipment on the order of %45 million
and $k5 million is what he pas established with
the recommendation of his Director and his
Commissionér-as to the uses that would be made of
this money and this is further -- the reason it is
re;evant to the discount rate is that if the
City were going to be putting the money into the
market in an effort to try to generate the

maximum recovery from those funds. that would

.Support Mr. Lansdale's argument that the Treasury
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Voinovich - diréct
bill interest rate is the appropriate discount
factor.
THE COURT: : And you can bring in
testimany to show that it is not.
Let's proceed.

{End of-bench conference.?}

THE COURT: Sustain the objectiona
ladies. and gentle;en.. Please disregard the
question.

BY MR. NOREIS:

4] Mr. Hayonf‘hav& you ordered anyueconomic feasibility
.studies of what would be involved in getting Muny
Light back inta generation? .

MR- LANSDALE:.‘ ' T object. if your

Haonor please.

THE COURT: Overruled.
A No: we have nat.
a Mr. Mayor. what priorities do- you assign to Muny Light

getting back into the generating business?

A High priority.

] Are there any higher priorities with respect to.
Muny Light that you have established as Mayor?

A I think that the main emphasis needs to be made on




Voinovich - direct

improving our distribution transmission and I woulda

quite frankly. like to see it expand its market.

MR. NORRIS: May I approach the
bench+ your Honor?

THE COURT: , Yes.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:} s

- MR- NORRIS: : I understand that

the Court has ruled that I may not elicit testimony

with respect to the votes.of‘the people with
respect to retaining Muny Light and not selling
Muny Light+ and I wanted to make a@zoffer of
proof on the record that+ absent the Court's
rulings I would ask the Mayor what has influenced
the determination 6f the’pqlicies that he's"
arrived at-as Mayor of the City of (Cleveland-

and the Mayor would testif? that the votes of

the people with respect fo Muny Light have played
an important part because they have made it very
clear that they want the Muny Light Plant
retained and that he. as Mayor. not only follows

his own conscience and his own judgment as to

. how to run the City but he alsoc attempts to follow
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Voinovich - direct.
the will of the people as expressed at the
ballot box-
THE COURT: Are you also going
to proffer that they voted down two bond issues

to ‘support it?

MR. NORRIS: Thaézwas back in the
1930°s. -

‘THE‘COURT:, . No. that was in the
19?0's+ as'I recall. |

MR. NORRIS: ‘ ’ But I am correct that
the Court has so ruled?

.THE COURT=® Yes-

{tnd of bench conference.l

~HR-NORRIS= No further questions.

THE COURT*® -, Cross-examination-

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF GEORGE VOINOVICH

BY MR. LANSDALE:

Q

Mr. Mayor. you mentioned a Task Force report and that
you are generally in accord with all of the

recommendations except two which you named. that is

kN

i e

T o
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Voinovich - cross

to say. the sale of certain properties and the
creation of a special board to manage the plant?
Excuse me- Mr. Lansdale. I said we acted on most of
them but for those twoe. I didn't ;pecifically say
what pqsition I took in regard to those.two-
All right. -I wasn't attempting to dwell upon your
position Qith‘respect to. those two. I was trying to
verify my understanding that you acceptéd or uwere in
‘accord gith.the.qthef becp;ﬁendations other than
those two- )

Is that. the purport of your testimony?

Yes. It's,py understanding that we have gone forward
with’the.implementétion of+ I think+ Lk of the 148
recommendations.

1k out of the 18.

Then Recommendation 440 is one I wish to devote
your attention to and since you propably don't have
that in mind. perhaps we should show you that one.

{The exhibit was placed before the witness-?
That's CEI Exhibit 1141 which happens to be the portion
of the Mayor's Task Force Report dealing with Muny
Light. and I am inviting your attention to No. 440

which is on page l48. the pages being at the bottom

of the page.
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Voinavich - cross

A Yes. that's right.

Q And you concur in that recommendation. do you?

A I concur in it and from what Mr. Pandy tells me. the
company you represent has been contacted in regard to
moviﬁg forward on this recommendation..

¥ - 2« - so that peaople may know what I am talking about. I

will read this to you. Mayor.

MR« NORRIS: : ~Object. your Honor.
Objection. - .

-, THE COURT: .. Approach the bench-.
{The following proceadings were had. at the
bench;} | ‘ ,
MR- NORRIS: . The exhibit can speak
for itself. T don't think that it needs extra |
emphasis by.having_Nr- Lansdgie read it. He's
already answered the question in respect ta that.
.THE COURT: If my recollection
serves me corréct1y1 Mr. Lansdale-. this»is the
very type of thing you were objgcting to when
Mr. Norris was doing it- You are free to
" cross-examine him on the contents of‘it-

MR. LANSDALE: I will just ask the

Mayor what it-says. It's all right with me.
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Voinovich - cross

THE COURT: Sustain the objection.

{End of bench conference.’}

THE COURT: Sustain the objection

as to form. not as to substance.

7 BY MR. LANSDALE:

Mr. Mayors it is then the policy of your
administration of the Muny Light. is it. to avoid the

cast of duplication of service as between fluny Light

--and CEI -im the service particularly of residential and

small commercial users?
I think that the policy is that where it is mutually

advantageous. to both CEI and to Municipal Light that

" thaey should both try to do what they can to cut

costs-

And would you agree that costs are cut'when
duplication is avoided?

Yes. But you also know that duplication in many
instances.if fundamental to competition. Mr. Lansdale-
Mr. Mayor. I don't see how you can have competition.
in the electric business at leésta without having
duplication. can you? -

Tt's necessarily so. but that doesn't mean there \

aren't ways that both the competitors in some
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Voinovich - cross

instances can work togéther-
And you agrees however. that twice as many poles doun
the street as need be is an extra cost?
Yes. But sometimes that's necessary. Mr. Lansdalea.
for competition.'
My question was not whetherlit:was necessary for
competition but whether you agreg& it resulted in
e.xtr'a cost to both parties- ' -
I think.that'sfnighﬁo
Thank youi'.NouT Mr. Mayor. you &iscussed the
business program that you hEVe orﬁered.for-nuny Light

and do I.ggther~from your testimony that it is your

intention that Muny Light shall be operated as &

self-sustaining business?

Yes. it is my intention that it;be operéted as a
self-sustaining business. but T think‘it is of such
great value to the City of Cleveland that. as you well
know. advances have to be nade of Muny Light in order
to provide for its survival during a very difficult
period of time.

Well. yes+ sir. and I am not really rgferﬁing to the
ﬁhirty-four'odd_million dallars that had been

advanced to.nuny Light in the past.

. I am asking you about your policies for the
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Voinovich - cross
future. Mr. Mayor.
Yes.
-- that Muny Light -- Is it your intent that Muny
Light shall pay for out of revenues all of the costs
of supplying customers with electric service?
Now it is not my intention to do that-
fhena you-do have an intenticn that the City. from
other funds-. shall bear part of the cost of supplying
electric energy?
From other'fynﬁs I expect. to make major capital
improvements. for. the Municipal Liéht Plant to the
tunea in tﬂg.next.ten years+ of $45 million. so. we

can do a better job of competing. .

4

~ Mr. Mayors advancing capital funds- of course. does

not nécessarily mean that you do not impose all the
costs of supplying service on' the revenues of the
system, does it?
Would you repeat that qﬁestioq-
.{Question neaa by the Feporter-}

I don't understand the question.
Let me put it to you this way. MNr. Mayor:

Suppose capital funds are borrowed in order to

build something for Muny Light. additional

transmission and distribution that you mentioned. for

e CohenE b e B W W R X,
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Voinovich - cross
example. and under ordinary business principles I
believe that the business.: for thé pﬁrposes for
which that investment is mades will‘pay out of
revenues from the businessa intereét on the money.
plus the amortization or the‘annual payments .
necessary to eradicate ;he.débt?
You éré getting to me there.

There are tuo Qays that 1t can be dSne: One is
an outright grant of~ in this case %45 million. that
could be made to the Municipal Light Plant. from the
General Fund of the City of Cleveland. which is
permissihle.under'turreﬁt lauw and the'ordinancss of
the City- . | ;

The other way wouidhbé to borrow %45 million.
"and amortize the cost of the borrowing by the
cusfomers bicking up that cost and by increasing
their rates to pay off that money.

And whether that money is advanced by revenue
borrowing. as we have heard here. or the general
obligation borrowing of the City of (leveland. or
simply taken out of the City till and handed to Muny
Light. the money still has to.be repaid by somebody-+

doesn't it?

Not necessarily. Mr. Lansdale-
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1 Voinovich - cross

;2 It depends on what pot you expect to find the
f3 money to make the improvements.

4 Q Mr. Mayora. I ém continually astonished at the number
5 Gf times in this case that we meet with the suggestion
j& . that money can be found without somebody paying for
’7 - ©it. .
;8 A . In this case I hope you pay for it when we win this
kg ’ lawsuit. » |
?0 : MR. LANSDALE: . If your Honor
?l please -- . .
2 . . THE COURT: Mr. Mayor. please-
?3 listen to the question and answer the question-
%4 | The iury.will disregard that answer- I
:%5' ,‘don't»want to have problems here. Ask your
56 question and give your answer. and keep this
?7 material. |
38 Q Mr. Mayor. if you take %45 million of the City"s
il 9 '

money -—.withdraw that.

Where does the City get its money. Mr. Mayora. if

you know?
‘ A It gets its money from the taxpayers of the City of
f3 " (leveland and others that pay into the General Fund

of the City of (leveland.

Q All right. sir.
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Voinovich - cross

Now. let's suppose that you collect %45 million
from the taxpayers of the (ity of (leveland. and you
advance ;hat money to Muny Light.: are you saying that
that mbney doesn't cost the City anything or the
taxpayers?
Wells it could cost -- well. are you referriﬁé to -
dollars and cents now, or are you talking about in
terms of not being able to do other things with the

money that. is available. and it is a question of

priorities. .

~ Let me give a few examples:

One th;ng-the City could do with that money is
to do what I hope’you understand it does with idle
funds. that it cduld invest that .mosey_in_securities.
could it not? |
Yes.: it could. )

And you understand that yoﬁr Treasurer and your
Finance Director do exactly this with respect to the

monies they have in the bank or on hand from time to

time that are not immediately neededi you understand

‘that?

Absaclutely. Any prudent Treasurer would do that.
Yess and this is paying you on the order of 15 or 1b

percent return per annum at the present time?




Voinovich - cross

I would hope more than that.
All righti and if you take s45 million out of that
pot aﬁd give igﬁto Muny Light or anybody else. you
immediately iose those earnings. do you not?
That is assuming ghat iﬁ comes from the money that is
sitting in the bank-
Certainly.. assuming it does. and I am taking this
step by step- : %

Assuming that it does. and that is a cost.
isn't it~ in_the-ordinary s;gnificance-cf the term?
‘_Hr- Lan%dale - |
Uell --

THE COUR%: ' Just a moment. Don't

interrupt him.
{Continuingl} TheiGehéral Fund money comes in. and a
policy decision is made where that moﬁey is allocated-
and when you allocate that money-. if I follow the
example you are using. we could take %45 million and
decide over a ten-year period to put it into the
Municipal Light Plant.

Now- that would result in one of two things
happening:

Number one. it would mean that the money would

not be used for other services that the (City of

i i
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Cleveland could generate. or in the alternativea
following your examplea it would mean that money would
not be available in the bank to generate interest for
the City of (Cleveland-.

So there are two alternatives that are available
with that.
I would assume. [lr. Mayor- that there is more than
twd alternatives of what you can do with tax money.

Bu; let me ask you this. and. I am trying to cut
this shqrt+ and1if I cannot- we will take it step by
step-

Is it not the fact that whatever you do with this

‘money. whether it is to pay policemen~, or whether it

is to build a fire station. or whether it is to pass
it to Muny Light for its businessa thgt you expect to
derive a benefit from that?

You bet-.

And you expect to derive a benefit which is greater
than or at least as great as any alternative use of
the money?

Well. what you try té do is to take and expend your
money in the most significant way that you can. and
of courée you get into the question of prioritiesa

where are you going to put your dollars.
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Certainly. you get into priorities.

Now- if you transfer %45 million to Muny Light
and Muny Light does not pay the general fund of the
City of Clevélandw if that is where it came from. the

worth of that money. plus the return of the capital‘

" funds involved- then the customers of Muny Light are -

not paying the full cost of their service. are they?
You see. what you are assuming is --
THE COURT: . : Just a minute.
Listen to the question. and if you don't understand-
I will ‘have it rephrased- If you.do understand-
ansuer-the question.

Well -~

b4

THE COURT: 5 7 Just a moment.
Read the question back.
{Question réad>by the reporter.l}

THE COURT:- Do you understand

the question?
Yess that is right.
Thénk you.

And it is your intention. Mr. Mayor. that the
customers of Muny Light pay the full cost of providing
electrical energy to them. aren't you?

But no capital costs that are going to be needed to




15,935

Voinovich - cross
put into that plant during the next ten years.

You are saying that you do not expect the customer of

Muny Light to pay the costs of the capital invelved

in providing the additions to the plant over the

next ten yéars% is that yhat you aré saying?

THE WITNESS: - o Your Hondr. you
reprimanded me about wﬁat I said before1rand I
am not going to repeat that becau;e you.already
reprimanded ﬁe- :

THEléOURT= : Just a moment.

Mr. Lansdale. approach the bench.

>

{The foilowing proceedings were had at the

bench:F
| THE COURT: That was a

self-sérving statement. ;

You know.: you are bordering on a mistrial.,
and, if you people want a mistrial. you may very
well have it. and he is trying to get into this
trial a self-serving declaration.

You may have created error, but I don't know
ho& the verdict will be. and Mr. Lansdales let me

tell you something. you asked for it. It was so

.obvious that-this was the answer that was going
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to. come.

wNow+ let's get on and proceed in the proper

manner. It was quite obvious.

If you people want a mistrial. finea I don't

carea.

{End of bench conference.?}

TRHE COURT: Mr. Mayor. listen to
the question and kindly respond to the question.
If you don't understand the question~ indicaten
and T will have it rephrased or read back-

. get's proceed-

MR- LANSDALE: I have no further
questione. ’
THE COURT: - A1l right. Redirect -
" MR~ NORRIS: . No questions.
THE COURT: I Thank yous Mfr. Mayor-

You may step douwn.
Call your next witnesss please.

MR. NORRIS: We call Joseph

Banas-

wr wr W




JOSEPH B ANA S,
having been called as a witness on behalf of
the plaintiff. after having been duly sworna

was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION OF JOSEPH.BANAS

BY MR. NORRIS: .

Q

A

-Mould you please state your full name.

My name is Joseph Banas-

What is your address. Mr. Banas?

I live at 5850 Graydon Drive. in Seven Hills.

For whom ape~you ;urrently employed?

Pleasantly I am eﬁployed by the Clevelan? Metropalitan.
General Hospital at the Sunny Acres Division.

Have you ever been employed by the Clark Control
Company?

Yes.s I have.

And during what period of time were you with. Clark
Control?

From April of 1972 to August of 1979.

And at what business locaéion were you working for
Clark_antrol?‘

The plant was located at 114k East 152nd Street.

What were your duties there?
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I was the Director of Plant Engineering'and
Maintenance.

What kind of a business was (Clark Control?

Clark Control was in the business of fabricating
control panels for jndustEy.

Would you tell the %ury generally what your duties
were as-Plant Engineer?

As Plant Engineer. as you may know. ¥ am primarily
responsibie:for the mechanical and electrical upkeep

of all of the equipment and all the buildings. and

assure-the- utility-supply to the plant to. keep

praoduction rollings and by utility supply I mean gas-»
water. and electric- - /

Who was the supplieﬁ*of electricity to (Clark Control
during your time as Plant Eﬁgineer?

The éleveland Electric Illuminating Company-

And during your time with CIaEk did you eQer have a
praoblem with CEI?

Yes+ I did. on one‘occasion-

And aﬁproximately what period of time are you
referring to?

This was in December of L372.

And what was the nature of the problem that you had

with CEI?
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I wasiattehptiné tonget CEI to combine our two
elecfric meters that we had in the plant.

We had a single-service entrance. but I had two
electric meters.s one for Plant 3 and 4 and cne for
Plants ¥ and 2. and I didn't agree with thisr because
it‘was-é;stiné the plant %7.200 a year for which we
received  nothing in returnfl
Uhy uwas it more‘expénsive to have service through tuo
meters*thaﬁ the same amount of service through one
meter?

Well. CEI said .they were not set:ub to- run—it-through
one meter unless.;hey put in special swit&h geara

and of course I believe that is true. there is no
argumént there. but that wasn't.my problem.

CEI was-in‘the;busineSS*of providing power and
providing switch gear. and we wepre the user. and we
were paying for everything. so we felt that we should
have it. |
Whom did you deal with. Mr. Banas. at CEI?

I dealt with our electrical repfesentativea Mr. Ben
DePompey.

Specifically what request did you make of CEI about
this problem?

I asked that he go to his people and I requested that
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they combine our two meters into one similar to our
Minnesota plant which had combined meter billing-,
and their meters were almost a third of a mile aparta.
and for which the power company that serviced them

charged them nothing. '

‘Now-. what response did you receive from CEI?

CEI said they could do nothing for me. and they

ignored it completely.

Did you.do anything else to try to resolve this

probiem?

After several attempts to get-tﬁem to do something.

in desperation I finally wrote to the Public

Utilities (ommission of Ohio+ and I asked them if

they- would please intercedetand conbact.CEI as to

whether something could be done. - -

Did you get a response.from. the PUCO?

I did ndt receive a response from the PUCO.

Did you follow up on that in any way? |

Yes. I did.

In March of 1973. I called toc find .out what was

happening. and they said. well. they had contacted‘--
THE. COURT: : The PUCO -or CEI?

The PUCO. |

{Continuing} And they said that they would
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personally contact CEI. and they felt that something
should be able to be done. and the examiner said that
he would personally contact CEI. and I left it at that.

Now. Mr. Banasa during this period of time did you have

‘occasion to have any discussions with Muny Light

about electric service?

- Yes. I did-.

And what was the nature of those discussions that you
had with HunyLight?

I had called Mr: Balzer. who was the Chief of the'
Meter Department for the City-of Cleveland. and-I
asked him if he'wquld please come out tg the plant

to check out our.operations and see ifmghere was

some way in which the City af Cleveland could serve
us with pouwer insofar as I was getting no place with

CEI.
And what response did you receive from Muny Light?
Mr. Balzer and Mr. Cristell both came out to the

plant and made a complete check on the operationsa.

and they said there would be no problemq;especia11y7s~

‘'so insofar as the City of Cleveland already had an

ordinance~on.the books allowing double meter

combinations.
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1 Banas - direct E.
-.2 MR. NORRIS: Mrs. Richardsa. would g?
3 you hand Mr. Banas CEI Exhibit 3092 if
: 4 {The exhibit was placed before the § :
:.5 witness.}. % ;
6 By MR- NORRIS: 2
7 - @ - Mp. Banas. Mrs. Richards has handed you. CEI Exhibit ;
| g 3637 . . E i
e : !
x . €Can you identify that?
B 4 I don't believe this is the CEI's exhibit. This is
;ll the one from Muny.
?12 @  Wells yes. but there ‘should be ‘a sticker on-it-
’;13 It"'s caIIeQ{Defendant's Exhibit 309. Do you see that
514 in the lower corner?
;15 A Oh+ yes+ I do- |
516 ] Thét is simply the exhibit number in the case.
217 . So if you have Defendant's Exhibit 309 in front
218 of you. can you identify what that letter is?
_?19 A Yés- |
20 g uhat is it?
?21 A This is a letter that was sent to me by Mr. éalzern
,22 Cﬁief: Electrical Meter Bureau.
523 Q 'wh;t is the date of that letter?
24 A April 23. 1973.

?25 <3 Now+.Mr. Banas. during your discussion with CEI did
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you at any time.bring up the subject of Muny Light?
Yes. I did-
And you recall whom it was or who it was that you
brought thaﬁ.subject up with?
I first approached NMr. DePompey. of courses and
mentioned that to him since he was the first line
direct representative for CEI.
" And what did you say to Mr. DePombey of CEI with
respect to Huny=Light?’>
I had mentioned- to him. that if CEI was going to be
uncooperatiVe—andfwould:éiQe;us no consideration on--
daouble ﬁeten‘biliing that.we would maybe convert the
plant's power to Munys and at that time~@r7 DePompey -
had told me. wells there waé.no-Nuny.power in the
area and. of course. I had not investigated that
answer at the time and I did not,know its so I let it .
ride at that. But that was the answer that I
received from Mr. DePompey-.
At a subsequent time-did you investigate yourself
to determine whether or not Muny Light had power in
the area?
Yes I did- As I said before. I called fr. Balzer
at the City's ﬁeter Bureau and he. in turn. had come

out and made the investigation and recommendation that
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2 S
they could very well take care of us because there was v
| ¢
3 : i
11 KV power right behind my plant and it was available i 3
at the Marquette Metals right next to us. i
5 i
a How far was Marquette Metals away from your plant? L §
A 1
6 ¥
A Oh. maybe 200 feet. _ |
7 ' _ i
Q When you mentioned the possibility of converting to
8 - §
Muny Light. what. if anything. did the CEI .
9’ " : ,
representative say to you? > :
. , ‘ z
10 : :
A Well+ at first they just said they would look into i_
11 .
the situation. They didn't become too disturbed "
12 o .
because- they-mayhe didr't think I was serious about
13 W)
it~ but they said. they would. get back to me. ' B
14 o
a: In your conversation with CEI did Reliance Electric
15 : .
Company or Atlas Car Company. ever come up in the
16 - - .
discussien? : N
17
A YQS~- . ., ;..
18 , ,
a And inm what respect did those other companies come i
19 : : : g
up in your discussion with CEI? I8
20 .
A Well. there was a situation. I guess. that I understand ?
21 . f
that they were having a few problems with CEI. alsoa i
22 » i
and so I had mentioned to them that if I took our i
23 ‘ , i
. power to Muny. --—this is after I found out -- I would i
s 24

"most certainly be-gléd to talk to the engineers at

|
Reliance and Atlas because they were alsoc having some ﬁﬂ
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problems. I understand. the nature of which I don't
know and I didn't éo into details.

Now: you got a quote from Muny Light for serving your
plant. is that correct?

Yes. I did.

ﬁ%s Fhét ﬁudtg higher or lower than the CEI's service?
The City made a check of the power costs for the yeara
I believé it was March of 1973, which poﬁer we had

used for. the month of March. T had taken those

- casts from CEI and.the description of the power used.

- and-given it‘ta«theécityéand~askéd'them“if~%hey—weu¥d

ruﬁ:thisnthrough'their calculations.

THE - COURT= - - - - Mr. Banasa, listen to
the qﬁestion and pLease.be.responsive to the )
question.

Read the question back.

THE UITNESS=.: Would you please
repeat the question?

{Question read by the reporter.’}

The quote was 22 percent louwer.

Thé Muny quote was 22 percent lower than CEI's? |,
That's correct.

Did you show:.that qudte to CEI?

Yes~ I did.
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3

Did. CEI check that calculation?

Yas. they did.

Did they agree or disagree with the calculation as

you gave it to them?

They ;aia it was possibly'off maybe 1 or 2 percent but

it was very close.

Now~+ Mr. Banas. did any CEI representative make any

statements to you with respect to the Muny Light

BT e T TR EEER TR

service? »
MR- LANSDALE: " I object. if your
Honor please.
THE COURT: . Approach the bench.

{The follawing proceédings were had at the

bench:}

THE COURT: ) Go ahead.
MR. LANSDALE: : I object on the

grounds it's calling for hearsay and not every

salesman or every person can --

THE COURT: ~ Read the question
back.

The question is: Did you have a conversation
with anybody from CEI. If-that's the question --

MR. LANSDALE: That's right.
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THE COURT:

-- if you identify

the. fellow he had the conversation with --

Let's proceed. Overrule the objection.

{End of bench conference.¥

THE COURT:

objection. The gquestion may stand if you identify .

Overrule the -

the participants in the conversation.

BY MR. NORRIS®:

Q Can you identify the CEI representative wha had

-gccasion -to-comment -to you with -respect -to Muny -Light

service?:

A The primary one was Mr. DePompey . the electrical

representative.

Q What did Mr- DePompey of CEI say to you with respect

to the NMuny Light services?

A The best I can recalla.
sgrvice was unreliable
being kicked around as
favorable one time and

also the fact that CEI

acting as an ‘isolated entity unto.-themselves. whereasa -

he had mentioned that the Muny
because the Muny plant was
a political football. It was
unfavorable the next. And

-- I mean the Muny Plant was

CEI had the ability of being interconnected with other

electrical utilities.

T
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What happened next in connection with your
negotiations with CEI?
It was left at that and Mr. DePompey told me that he
would take my position back to his people and they
would talk it over and get back to me-
And did they ever get back -to you?
Yes1.within a weék's time.
And what did CEI say to you when they gpot back to you
on this subjecﬁ?
Uell. Mr. DePoﬁpey came back with Nrt Kandaa-l helieve-.
and.gaid that_they uwanted to_look over the service
entrance switch gear and come up with some sort of a
cost figuée-if and when they would agree go give us
combined metér billiné._ ’
And did at some point in time CEI make a proﬁosal to
you?
Yes.
What was that proposal?
The prapasal was they would give us combined meter.
billing and save us the $bL00 per month but our company
would have to absorb the $7?5k1 for iabor and material
.costs.for the switch gear that would be.necessary to
make this switch over.

And what was your response to CEL with respect to that
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proposal?
Well- I felt this was unfair but I told them I would
go to our top people and give them an answer.
Did you ultimatgly give CEI an answer?
Yes.
What answer did you give them?
We told them we would not go along with them. UWe felt
they should pick up the entire bill.
Was this at é time when you were still converting to
Muny -Light? -
Yes. very much so. .
Did you so'state to Mr. DePompey?
Yes- 1In fact. I told him we needed an answer from CEI
very shortly because we weré,abbut to make a decision
on this one way or the Ather and we were very seriously
considering going with Muny.
Did you get a furthér proposal from CEI?
Yes.
What was the,néture of that proposal?
It came back within about 24 hours and they said they

had reconsidered once more and said they would absorb

the %75L9 labor -and material cost and they would

eliminate the $LOD additional cost per month providing

we sign a letter of intent to remain a customer of CEI
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for a period of ten years.
What did you respond to that proposal?
I told them I would take this to our Vice-President
of Operations and let them know within two days-
Did you then get back to CEI with respect to that?
Yes.
What did you tell CEI?
I told them we had decided we would go along with them
and they should draw up the necessary papers.
And was a letter of intent signed by Clark Controls
to remain a CEI customer for ten years?
Yesa it was-
MR. NORRIS: ‘ Mrs. Richards. please
give Mr. Banas PTX-2527.
{The exhibit was placed before the

witness.}
Mrs. Banas. Mrs. Richards has handed you PTX-2527
which is a collection of seven memoranda which are
already in evidence. These are CEI internal memoranda.

Have you had occasion to look over these seven
CEI memoranda before coming to the witness chair?
Yes.+ I have seen them.
In each of these there is reference made to you when

you were making a phone call to CEI or whether (CEI
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was phoning you or when they met with you. Let me ask
you a general queétion--

Are the dates that are made reference to in
PTX-2527 involving your conversations with CEI and
your meeting with CEI. are those dates‘approximately
accurate. to your recollectio&?

To the best of.my recollections I would say yes.

Let me ask you one m;re question .with respect to the
substance of the statements made in PTX-2527 as to
things said to.you and things you said to CEIL.

Is the substance as set forth.iﬁ PTX-2527
generally accurate to your recollection?

Yes+ I would say so.

MR. NORRIS: , ' No further gquestions.
THE COURT: Cross-examination.

CROSS—EXAHINATiON OF JOSEPH P. BANAS

BY MR. LANSDALE:

Mp. Banas. in addition to this agreement that you
referred to- the CEI also. did it not.: conveyed
title to the A. 0. Smith Company. or the Clark

Control Division of A. 0. Smitha the two utility
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poles and the several hundred fee of wire and
pelated equipment which they used to combine the
two entrance points outside of the buildings of
Clark Controls they conveyed those to your company
for the sum of $l. did they not?

Yas. that's correct."sir.-

MR. -LANSDALE: I have nothing else.
Thank you. s

MR. NORRIS: No questions. your
Honor .

THE COURT: Perhaps this would

be an opportune time for us to take our recesss
ladies and gentlemen- Please during the recess
keep the Court's admonition in mind.

{Recess was taken.l}

{The following proceedings were had in the
Court's chambers:l}
THE COURT: . Somebody wanted
something on the record.
MR. LANSDALE: Yes. I asked for
“this+ your Honor. and I wanted to get on the
record in a more formal way and not restrained

by the cohfines of the bench conference my
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objection -~ and I wish I could think of a
stronger word that it was wise to use -- to the
performance that we have just been subjected to
in the courtroom by both counsel for the
Plaintiff and the Mayor of this City trying to
get a plea before the jury that they need this
judgment in this case in order to save Muny
Light for the benefit of all the people.af

Cleveland and all the other benefits and assets

-of the City that would be derived thereby-

I just think that the conduct-of.counsel
and the Mayor is inexcusable.

I deliberately waited for this to get my
temperature douwn some and.now it's getting up
again. I shouldn't say any more. I won't.

It was obvious to me that this was a deliberate
ploy by counsel and that the Mayor himself .
after having been given information once that
this was impermissible testimony. to attempt it
on two additional occasions. to volunteer it.
and I think it's a despicable act.

And that's the end of my story. I just
wanted to get this on the record. I have been

practicing law for 4O years and I have never had
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anyone do this to me before.

THE COURT: ‘ Mr. Lansdale. Mr.
Norris asked the question. albeit it was an
improper question. nevertheless. I think he
asked it in good faith. You came to the bench.
the Court sustained your objection. and he
abided by that objection. I don’'t think you can
hold Mr. Norris responsible for the conjecture

of the Mayor. .It was obvious that he wanted to

-get that in. and he got it in.

As I sayi-I don't_know what the verdict
will be in this case. but. in the event it is a
verdict for the plaintiff. I think that it is
highly prejudicial and it would constitute
reversible error.

MR. NORRIS: Well. your Honor, I
would like to respond.

MR. LANSDALE: ‘ I would like to say

one more thing..

THE COURT: Let Mr. Norris
respond.
MR. NORRIS: I think that the

offer of proof that I put on the record at the

bench conference demonstrated the relevance of the
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question that I put under direct examination
because I don't think it's a despicable act on
my part and I respectfully reject Mr. Lansdale's
reference thereto.

I think that with respect to the answer that
Mr. Voinovich gave to Mr. Lansdale's -
cross—-examinationa. I thiﬁk that the question
invited the response that the Mayor gave and I
would like the necord to so reflect.

MR. LANSDALE: May I make a
response to that?

THE COURT: Go ahead. Sure.
We've got about five more minutes before the
recess is up and everypﬁdy can make whatever
comments they want.

MR. LANSDALE: . I heard Mr. Norris's
offer of proof in which his excuse for doing this
was my suggestion as to the proper discount rate-.

More than a year ago I filed a brief on this
subject in which this was elucidated. I think
the question actually is -- each of the facets
of the question which Mr. Norris attempted to

raise by this testimony is covered in that brief.

The City has never seen fit to respond to it and
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I cannot -- I cannot believe that counsel
seriously thought or thinks that what the City
may choose to do with this money has anything
to do with the discount rate. I submit that's
a ridiculous observation. ?

THE COURT: -Everybody got
everything o-n the record?

MR. NORRIS: The only thing I will
say in responséq since we have still got three
minutes left df the recess --

THE COURT: No. there's only one
minute now.

MR. NORRIS: -=- T1 in all
earnestness. wanted theé record to reflect that
the City is not intending éo put this money
into Treasury bills or in interest-bearing
form in order to try and generate the biggest
return on that money. and I think it is relevant
to this case because Mr. Lansdale is going to
argue that the 8 percent discount rate is
not appropriate. that we should have only half
of the damages we are claiming because we should
be using a 1b percent discount rate.

I wanted the record to reflect that the
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City is going to use this money -- there has
been a policy decision already made -- that the
City is not going to dump it into some
interest-bearing account.

MR. LANSDALE: I've got news for you.

MR. NORRIS: Sure. on a short-term
basis~ to the extent they haven't been able to use
the money for renovation. the law requires that it
be put in that -form. But I was attempting to

counteract the inference Mr. Lansdale created

. with .respect to-this .1k percent—discount rate.

THE COURT: Let's go back in

the courtroom. Who do you have?
MR. NORRIS: . Dr. Wein on damages.
MR. LANSDALE: Is that the end of

the road?

MR. NORRIS: Yes.
THE COURT: How long will you be?
MR. NORRIS: I expect it will go

today and most of tomorrow on direct. I haven't

asked Ms. Coleman and she's not here at the

moment so I can't really give you a good estimate.
THE COURT: Okay. Let's go-.

{The foregoing proceedings were had in the
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Court's chambers.}
THE COURT: Please be seated.
Bring in the jury. please.

{The jury uwas reseated in the jury box and

the trial continued as: follows:}

THE COURT: Please be seated-
ladies and gentlemen of the jury.

Dr. Weina. you will be testifying under the
same oath that had been heretofore-administered.
Do you understand.that?

DR. WEIN: Yes- I do-.

THE COURT: You may proceeda
Ms. Coleman.

MS. COLEMAN: . Thank you. your

Honor.

DR. HAROLTD H. W ETIN-
having been previously sworh. and now being
recalled on behalf of the Plaintiff.

testified as follous:

AT
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DIRECT EXAMINATION OF DR. HAROLD H. WEIN

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

Dr. Wein. was there. in addition to the assignment
which you described for us last week. a further

assignment which was given to you by the City?

Yes.
Would you describe that assignmént for us. please.
Yes. \

I was asked to analyze the various documents and
data which the City attorneys had collected. plus

)

whatever documents and data that I félt was relevant
in order to-come to a way by which damages. if any-
done to the Municipal Light Plant could be determined.
some method of determining them3 and if that were

the case. how would one arrive at some method of

measuring them in dollars.

Did you perform that work?

Yes. I had.

What information did. you review for that purpose?
Pretty nearly all of the documents that I previously
mentioned:

With whom did you work on the project of determining
the measurement of damages?

I worked primarily with R. W. Beck. with their team.




Q

\

Wein - direct

with Mr. Mayben and his associates. and with the
attorneys for the City. and with the associates of
hy own.
MS. COLEMAN: Mrs. Richards. would
you please give Dr. lWein Plaintiff's Exhibit
3040 and 30u0-A.
{After an interval.l}
Pr. Wein. did you prepare a report on your conclusions
at the end of this study?
Yes. I did.
Would you-identify the document that has been placed
before you.’
Well. 304 -- Plaiétiff's Exhibit 30% --

3aua.

Yess Plaintiff's Exhibit 3040 is a letter which consists

of two parts.

One part is a letter from me to Mr. Norris, in
which I express what I have done and provide certain
figures of damages. and it has two tables in it. and
both contain damages.

And the other part are the details of what I
have done-

Dr. Weina how do you define damages?

Damages are an injurious alteration or change done to
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a physical thing. a person. or an orgapization-
In getting the measure of the damages- did it make a
difference whether it is a thing or a person or an
organization?
Yes.
Why is that? . :

Well- an organization is a much more complex sort of

entity than a thing. It consists of things.
equipment+ and in the case of Muny Light. and it.
consists of persons. as is the case of Muny Light+ and ‘
it consists af money. and it coﬁsists of market. and fﬁ
good will. In short. it is a going concern. and .

therefore it is quite different when one studies

damages for that kind of an entity than when one

studies damages to a person or a thing.

How did you determine how damages should be measured

in this case?

Well- I go back to the definition that I gavens which

was a change. an injurious change in the state of an

entitya. and.in this case an organization. and the

damages then would be what the difference between

what that organization would have been had these

injurious acts not been performed upon ity so it is .

the difference between the organization. because of
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these injurious acts. compared to what the organization %:

would have been were it not for these injurious }@

acts+ had they not been performed upon it. ) j
' Q And in what form is that measurement expressed?

; A Wells I express that in the present case in terms of

the income of the orgénizationa in this case NMuny

' Light+ as to. the difference between what Muny Light's

o B Ao s e B SRS e el

income. net income was in fact from the damage period-

1971 foruward, to what it would have been had the

alleged injurious acts not been perpetrated upon it.

.So what I have done is. and what I-have-asked
Beck to do+ was to study this situation and prepare
the measurements in the forms of income statements.
as the Beck organization is‘faﬁiliar with in utility
accounting. and in the form of balance sheets-
income statements and balance sheets for the actual
situation compared to the would-have-been situations
i.e. the situation that the organization would have
been in if these injurious acts. the alleged
injurious acts had not been performed.

Q What- approach do you use to get an idea of what the
organization would have been?

A Well- first we had to identify what the organization

was. and knowing that. we had to identify what the
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alleged injurious acts were.
Having identified the alleged injurious acts. I
then asked Beck to saya. ;Suppose the opposite of

those acts had existed:" in other wordss instead {f

interconnection. and so forth. and figure outa have

of not an interconnection. that there was an O

_ W
Beck figure out what a utility such as MELP would !
have under the kind of reasonable management that . I
you would have expected, and assuming that CEI and
MELP would have engaged in ordinary utility operations-
what Muny Light would-have been like. and this is
what Beckfgid-

Q Why did you choose that approach as opposed to others i
which might be available?

A Well+ I thought it was the best approach because. as
I said. an organization is a complex thing.

You can't look at it solely as a combination of

generators and distribution lines and transmission
lines. and so forth.

Nor can you simply look at it as a combination

of people.

You have to look at it as a.going firm. and as a-

consequence. the best way to measure a going firm is

to -- as to the damages to it. is to see the
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consequences of the damage as against the consequences
for the firm -- how it woula have been absent the
damage~ and I thought that was the best way.
What condiseration. if any. did you give to using the
approach of measuring the change in asset value?
Well, I gave some consideration to-that:
Why did you decide not to proceed that way?
Well+ because an asset is a very difficult thing to~
measure.. particularly the asset of a going company-

If I said. "What are the“assets‘&f‘nﬁtp?ﬁ“we;11
there were financial- assets. and physical assets.-and
assets of markets. and customer§1 and assets of good
will. and that is one thing.

Secondly. the valuation of assets is again a
rather- difficult thing.

I couldn't simply say'that MELP is just a value
on the books of what its machinery is.

That may or may not be its eocnomic value.

In theory. if one wanted to. if we had. for
example+ a going.concern in a non-regulated businessa
one might say the value of the assets is really the
value of the -firm~ is really capitalized earning

power. and that is what the value of the assets might

be.
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So it wouldn't matter. C(apitalized earning power
wouldn't depend upon the value on the books-.

So the question of simply looking at assets I
doesn’'t get to the whole idea of this organization :
as a going business.

- -It is more than just the assets.

¢} When you chose to use the approach of reconstructing
what would have happeneds what considerations did you
give to a before-and-after approach to measure
damages?

A I considered tha£ as well.

The problem is that wﬁen you say "before and

after™ it is hard to pull out-all the things that
are before an act and all the things that are after
an act. It is hard to pull out those things which
are relevant. There are many. many things that
happen before and many. many things that happen
after. and I just couldn't define that precisely
enough to handlé it.

Q What consideration did you give in your choice of
methods to any-other methods which -might be available?

A Well., there was also the questign of looking at

comparable utilities under the same circumstances.

I rejected that as well. bedause in a real
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sense most utilities are unique. either because of their
size or the history. or their competitive situationa
and where they are located. and the nature of the
vintages of their physical assets. and the source
of money-.
It would be hard to find something which uwas
comparable. and I couldn't find anything in the
State of Ohio that would be comparable. and it was
a method which I thought would not really be
appropriate.
@ - -Did you prepare a chart whicﬁ displays damages as
you have defined them?
A Yes. I have.
MS. COLEMAN: . . " Wrs. Richards. would
you place on the easel Plaintiff's Exhibit 3100.
It should be the largest one closast to the
witness -- yes. That is it. right.
{After an interval.}
Q Would you first identify Plaintiff's.Exhibit 3100,
Dr. Wein.
A Yes. I prepared that chart.
Q What dao you show in the chart?
A Well. what I have there is. first. a definition of

what damages are in this particular case of Muny Lighta
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and that of course is right on the top- It is the
difference in net income. but historically and in
the future between what Muny Light would have been ;
and what Muny Light is and will be. ' i'

Nows the first case here is what Muny Light {
‘was in the historic period. and in this case 1971 |
to 1980+ 1971 being the beginning of our damage
period.
What is. the second box?
Going down?
Nos going across-.
All right. - The second box is what Muny Light will be
in the future period..198Lk to the year 2000. and that
is called the future base case:

Now. as yoﬁ can sees that says Muny Light is a
distribution system purchasing power from othersas
and that is my view as to what Muny Light will be
from 1981 to the year 2000.
What is the significance of the arrow drawn between
the first box oﬁ the left and the first box on the
right?
Well- this 6ne {indicating} tells you what happened

to Muny Light between 1971k and 1980.

By this time Muny Light is a purchasing utility.
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It doesn't generaté1 for all practical purposesa

very much pouwer. It used to-.

It says. "Given the fact that it is uwhat it is
now- what is it going to be out into the future.”

Well.s clearly. what it is going to be in the
future depends upon what it is now. a;d what the
likelihood of any cﬁanges in the future are going to be-

So you go from this case to this case A
{indicating}. and at 1980 it .is a distribution systema
and given it is a distribution'system1 what is it
likely to be-in the period 1982 to the year- 2000~
and this is then the projection from where we stand
now in Muny Light to where Muny Light is going to be
in the next 20 years. and that is what that one is.
What is the bax in the heavier black outline below
the sequence thatyou have been discussing?

Well+ I call thi; the "Reconstructed Historic Case-"
and reconstructed means what it would have been in
the historic period if certain actions had not
happened. certain actions which are alleged to be
anticompetitive wouldn't have happened. and this
then is what Muny Light would have been in each

year if CEI had not engaged in alleged monopolizinga

and these are setups of acts which the attorneys for
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that's what it is saying. It's not really what it is

now but it's what it would have been.

And from there we go from what it would have
been in the historic period to what it will be in the
future.

So that's essentiaily what that arrow leads to-.
Do these boxes identify cases which you required
R. q. Beck to prepare?
Yes.

How are these- cases used to»tompute,damagesf.'

Well --

Say for the historic period.

Well. for example- the historic period- taking a
specific thing such as an in;erconnectiona

synchronous interconnection. parallel interconnectiona.
Beck assumes. for example- in a particular case that
the City would have gotten it because the assumption
is that CEI is cooperating as a utility would
cocperate under normal action.

Beck is assuming that the City got the
in;ecconnection when the City asked for it. a year

after the City asked or a year and a half after the

City asked for it. That was Beck's judgment as to

when it could have happened.
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Then Beck says. "Well. I can construct a case
holding all other things constant:on that basis.”
Or it could take what would happen if the City got
the interconnection a year and a half after they
requested it. what would happen if they got PASNY

power a year and a half after they requested ita

if they requested it in 1973 and got it September La

1974+ what would have happened if there hadn't

B e e e T P — ,

been any Muny Displacement Program. what would have

happened if there had been coordinated operations

T R RO

so reserve sharing might have taken place-

Q ‘Dr. Wein. assuming that the box with the heavy black
outline includes all those éssumptionsxhhow could
that be contrasted with.the-sméller box to compute
damages?

A This one?

Q Yes. . L

A Wyell. this is what actually happened. you see. And |
you take all the things thaﬁ the City alleged they
should have had - and say if that happened at the
soonest time they could have gotten it. if that would
be the case. you would then have reconstructed what

the net income would have been in that reconstructed

case compared to what it actually was. and the
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difference between those two comparisons would be a
measure of damages that particular reconstructed
historic case as against this one {indicatingZ’.
I think it would be a case for ACE~+ I think.
Thank you.

Dr. Wein~ how far into the future are damages
measured -- or have you measured damages in this
case? »

~ Pardon me.
Wells I have measured them. out to-the-year 2000.
I actually did computations somewhat-beyond .the
year 2000 in order to see whether I could—-go out
that far.

What considerations did you take into account in

deciding that there were future damages beyond the

historic period?
Well+ theoretically. a damage continues sort of on
and forever. It's iike if I threw a stone in
Lake Erie. The ripples go on and if there's
nothing in between. it would finally hit the
Canadian shore.

Obviously. there are things in between. The
effects diminish the further out you go. And it is

clear that if you lose customers. for example. as
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is alleged in the Muny Conversion Programas and those
customers don't come back~ all ather things equal-
you have lost them not only for the year Yyou lost
them but the damage of losing them continues to go
on out.

Similarly. if you don't have PASNY power. the
damage continues to go on-.

So in theorf a damage keeps on going on forever
but the further out you go the effects of other
things come in and the effect of measuring thema
particularly on the question of present.value1 takes
over and you have to stop at a particular point.
Uhat made you decide to-stop at the year 20007
Well. because if I went-out- it was my judgment that
beyond the year ap00 the errors that T would make in
going beyond that would probably equal the discount
value of the damages going beyond that. SO there
was no point in considering it.

And secondly. I didn't want to appear beyond the
year 2000. Twenty years is far enough. [y crystal
ball doesn't go beyond twenty years- So I stopped

there.

Dr. Wein. I assume you didn't use 3 crystall ball

in this case?

e o g e s
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No.
Can you tell us what you did consider in deciding to
go out to the.year c00aa7
Yes.
You might want to put the pointer away -
Pardon me? -
You might want to pu£ the pointer away-.
Oh. Well. all right. I will put that aside.
\ There are three things that I considered in
going out to the year 2000.

The first question was: Would the power supply

‘be any different?-- Would there be a change-which

might say you shouldn't go cut to the year 2000,
you should stop at 1990. say. ten years from now.
When we originally did it. it was 1988. ten years.
So the power supply is one thing.

The second thing is the market. the market for
Muny Light. in particular. Is that going to be
greatly different insofar as what we can see and
insofar methods of projection would allow you to go
out? UWould that be different?

And the third factor was whether the pricea
the path of prices in the economy -- which is

sometimes known as inflation. particularly in this
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eras it sometimes.goes the other way and it's
deflation in .some other era -- could I see a path
of prices 20 years in the future?
And I considered those three things.

Dr. Wein. did you consider specifically the opinion
of Mr. Mayben as expressed last week that at least
prior to 1934 ﬁuny could not be in the generating
business to take advantage of economies of scale?

Well~ of course. I did that. You have to consider

that what Mr. Mayben is really saying is if you want
.~to get into generation.you have to count on lead time
of about ten years. and the reason 1988 was used
was- originally. we had 19?8 and ten-years is 1988- f
and if we had to redo the wﬁole~thing1 which would |
seem to be quite unnecessary. we would have to go
from 1980 to 1990.
Théere's nothing we can do now to change our
fundamental position in the ten yearsa and that was
his opinion.
Tell us what. if any. factors you considered in
accition to that in projecting out to the year
20007
I considered the question as to whether Muny Light could

at some period of time between now and the year 2000
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get into generation. assuming that technology is as
it is now and we do not get any breakthroughs. that
we make electricity pretty much as we make it now.

And my feeling was -- and it wasn't only my feeling-

I discussed this with Mr. Mayben as well -- that

Muny Light could not engage in building a generation
system out into the future.
What specific factors in terms of ‘economic >
considerations did you take-intc account?
I took the following into account. First. there was
the load-. '

THE COURT: The what?

THE WITNESS: The load-
The locad is the demand. the kilowatts and kilowatt

hours that would be on the Muny System. and I did a

projection of that.

The second was the fact that if Muny Light wanted
to build a new generating unit somewhere between nou
and the year 2000 -- let'; say arbitrarily 1985,
but anywhere between now and the year 2000 -- it
might build something of 100 megawatts. That would
be something less than it is now. Its peak load
is around 108 megawatts.. It might build a

200-megawatt unit. which at some point in the past
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they were considering. but if they built either a
100- or 200-megawatt unit. it would be at a serious
disadvantage as a generating system for new units-
first. because those units are not as economic. all
things considered. as a larger unit or as the larger
unit such as CEI and other utilities have- sétonﬁrya J
because it would come in at a level of costs of |
generation which are three to four times what it ~
would have been had they built it back in 197k.
1972 or 1973. So thatthey would have had a system
which would be coming in- at. cost now or in the future
which are higher due to inflation.

It's like tryi;g to reproduce a house.that you
built in 1950 in 19a0- It's going to cost you a
great deal more- and if you had to compete in terms
of building that system as against somebody that has
a vintage of plants such as CEI or any large utility
does which come in at various periods of time. some iﬁ
at low prices. some at moderate prices and finally
some at high prices. you would find it very difficult
to compete if all your generating equipment came in ;
at all the highest prices. and that's what would
happen. So that was a second consideration.

And viewing those two things together. it seemed
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to me that. given the current tecnology as it is now-
Muny Light. for all intents and purposes. so far as I
could see. would have been foreclosed from building
say a 200-megawatt generating plant.

Had they built a 200-megawatt ggnerating plant
in order to get better economies tham with 1004 they
would have had excess capacity until they grew into
that load. and the problem is what to do with it. .
If they don't have coordinated operations‘and
coordinated development and somebody to sell their
surplus to. they would be eating that excess
capacity until thgyifinally develop into that load.

So for those reasons I decided it was not
possible to do it.

What consideration. if any. did you give to the
question of financing a generating plant?

Well. a 200-megawatt plant. according to Mr. Mayben-
if it were‘to be built somewhere now. I think the
figure of $150 million was the figure. And. of
course. for the.City or for a municipal lighting
plant to raise %150 million would at the present
time be a very difficult thing. The cost of
interest curren?ly is very high.

Dr. Wein. you mentioned two other considerations in
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your decision to project future damages to the
year 2000. You mentioned load.

Would you describe what consideration you gave
to future load in deciding to project out to the year
coog?

Yes. -The load is essentially the demand on the
system for electricity measured in two ways. one in
terms_of the capacity or the megawatts and the other
in terms of the hours of that capacity. the kilowatt
hours.

I studied the history aof the City of -Cleveland
to some extent and finally took the occupied family
dwelling units of the (ity and also of the area in
which MELP serves. and I observed that. for
example. the City of (Cleveland right after World War
II. say in the 1950 Census. had a population of
about 910,000 -- a pretty large city. Now. in 1980
it has a population of peﬁhaps S80.000. The City
has been going down.

So I studied the occupied family dwelling
units and observed that they were éoing down.

Now- it has a particular form. So. in effecta.
I forecast the load. It's a fairly complex basis

but one of the --
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We will return to that.
All right.

-~ one of the factors of the trend in the
population of the City and the occupied family
dwelling units.

What considerations did you have about Muny's locad in
the future in deciding you could project damages out
to the year 20007

I felt that Muny would be very lucky to maintain their
present position. more - or less. at or around their-
present loads. That would mean roughly about 580
million kilowatt hours and roughly around 107 or 110
megawatts at peak. I felt they would be doing well
to maintain that out to the year 2000.

What was the reason for that conclusion?

Well. the reason for that is that they are now a
distribution system and they buy most of their power
from CEI. Last year. 1980. as I recall. if you take
the total operating expenses. the cost of pouwer
purchased from CEI was somewhere over kO percent of
their total cost.

It's very difficult for a city system to increase.
its share when it is purchasing power from its

competitor who accounts for over kO percent of its
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total cost. It's a very difficult thing.

So I felt that for Muny Light to engage in rate
competition over the future. in other words. to have
in the future the kind of advantages they had when
they were a generating system back in 19?71 to 1975
and before that when their rates wer lE:to 15 percent
below CEI's in practically all their classes of ratea
was not going to 'prevail in the future when they
would have to be purchasing poer;

Nows I aiso considered this. that to the extent
that they expand; givenr the fact that they are now -
getting PASNY power which is cheap and Buckeye which
is a little cheaper than CEI power. those contracts
~only go out for five years.. Bﬁt even if those
contracts go out béyond that. if that were the case-
if Muny became bigger by competing on the basis of
this low-cost power they would be getting. what
they would be doing would be dilluting the effort
they have becaﬁse they can't get any more than 22
megawatts from PASNY and roughly 30 megawatts from
Buckeye for nine months of the year. They would
have to buy more from CEI. Well. the cost of CEI

power is going up because of inflationary

conditions.
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So to expand. you would have to cut into such
price advantage as these forms of power might give.

So I came to the conclusion that they really
in the future would do well to hold their own in
the markets which they now have.
Dr. Weim. the third consideration in projecting to
the year 2000 was price.

What is the role of price trends in projecting
out?
Well. the role of price trends in projecting out
goes back to this question of income statements.
You have to say something about what the prices are
- going to be in the future.- -You-want to come-out
with some number and there are various devi;es
which economists'usé and which I have used by which
one can do this.. and you need the prices because
you are trying to compute the revenue and that
depends on the price yau charge. The price you
charge depends on the cost you pay. that you incur
for purchased power. for coal. for whatnot.

Therefore., when you are going to compute the
revenue. you have to say what your inflation
assumptions are.

That's one way of doing it. and. thergforeu
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I had to make my judgments back in 1978 as to what
the long-term inflation prospects were going to be
for the United States-.
For how long a term did you project such prospects?
For 20 years.
Can you tell me what bearing actual price trends
would have on a projection out to the year 20007
Well- let's see if I can get that question in mind.

It would Have the following significance. I
have assumed, that ? percent is a good rate for
inflation- from the-vantage point of where I was in
1978. doing this. -

I and anybody else would know that when you-go
out 20 years. there is nothing~more hazardous. than
predicting inflation. If I could predict inflation
for 20 years in the future. I wouldn't be sitting
here. I would be advising Frank Martin. making a
lot more money-

So the question is you have to take some figure.
The importance is not the figure that you takes
because it could in fact be ? percent or it might
in fact be 10 percent or it might in fact be some
other percentage-. .

One davice of dealing with it is what economists
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call putting everything in constaﬁt dollars. What
they mean is let's take the dollars and the price
levels as of 1980 and forget about inflation going
on out-' That means then that you get everything in
1980 dollars~ but if you are dealing with damages in
the future. you have to see what the dollars in
the future are going to be. They are going to be
different dollars than today if any kind af
inflation. takes place. So I said I would take ?
percent. for those réasons-
Dr— Wein I'm_sorny4"31 may not have made my
question clearm'
Maybe not.
" Given your assumption about.powér supply and your
assumption about load. what did you assume anut
péice levels in deciding you would be able to
project damages out to the year 20007

THE CQURT: Read the question

back.

{Question read by the reporter.}
Yells I assume that whatever the prices were --— say
? percent inflation -- they were going to affect..
Muny Light and CEIL pretty much in the same waya. SO

that the competitive conditions would be pretty much
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the same.

CEI is exposed to the same inflationary factors
that Muny is. In fact. Muny is exposed. as I pointed
out- since it buys -- since L0 percent of its
operating costs are purchased pouwer from CEI. Muny is

obviocusly exposed to the same inflationary factors

CEI is-.

hY

So the question of 7?7 percent is simply --
whatever it is. whether it's ? percent. 10 percent or
any other percent. that in the future would operate

‘to affect both companies-im-pretty much--similar

wayse

THE COURT: Ms. Coleman. would
you like to wait until tomorrouw morning to ask
the next question?

MS. COLEMAN: . I guess it's that

time. your Honor.

THE COURT: Very well. Ladies
and gentlemen of the jury. it's 4:00 o'clock.
We will adjourn for the day- The exhibits of
the day will be sent.to you and. having reviewed
the exhibits. you may go on your way home. We

will see you tomorrow morning at -8:30.

Please during the adjournment keep in mind
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the Court's admonitions. Thank you and good
night.

{The jurors left the courtroom-.}

THE COURT: Well+ what about
the exhibits? -- Do we have any today- gentlemen?
> MR- NORRIS: We offered none

with the Mayor.

MR. MURPHY: | We have with the
Mayor CEI Exhibit 114l which was the Task
Force recommepdations about which-he testified-
and we offer those-

THE COURT: Very well. It may

be admitted.

Again. you are not going to send that whole
thing in. are you?

MR. MURPHY: It is only the

excerpt related to the Division of Light and

Power.

THE COURT: All right. Anything
else?

MR. NORRIS: There were two with

Mr. Banas.

THE COURT: I thought you

weren't offering them.
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MR. NORRIS=' Yes-.

THE COURT: Ohs I misunderstood-

MR. NORRIS: CEI-309 is already
admitted -- I am sorry. I am in error. That is
right -- 2527 is already admitted. and we would
offer CEI-309. which is the letter.

MR. MURPHY: No objection.

. THE COURT: It may be admitted-.

Thank you. g

_ {Court was adjourned -for the day-}

T
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WEDNESDAY. SEPTEMBER 2. 19813 9:15 0'CLOCK A-NM.

{The following proceedings ensued in the

Court's chambers:?}

THE COURT: ) I understand the

defendants are desirous of putting something on

the record. : -

MR. LANSDALE: Yesa ‘your Honor.

I refrained from mentioning yesterday one other \

A L e e P AW

aspect of the Mayor's unfortunate testimony

because I wanted to check it'out-

B B R T L ML T

Yesterday I asked'him whether he concurred

in the recommenda;ion of his Task Force to

eliminate competition -- not competition. but
duplication. and he said. "I concurred in it."
and then he added. "As to what Mr. Pandy tells
me+s the company you represent Eas been contacted
in regard to moving forward on this
recommendation.”

And.that really --.reallya that answer
really set me back on my heels. and I felt unable
to pursue it at the time becauses who knowéw
something m?ght be occurring that I don't know

about.

I just checked it. and there is nothing
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.. that I can find going along on'this at all.
- I am aware. of course, of the City's approach
3.: to CEI to settle this cases and CEI's response
? . that it was interested in settlement in the
?; event of a separation of territories.

In view of the statements made to us by the
City negotiators insisting upon the utmost
secrecy about this thing. I am very disturbed

about this. ~

I was prevented from pursuing it. and I want

to know if the City claims that there was anything
else in the works or anything going on in this

rx ' respect. .
. , MR. NORRIS: Well. with respect

to clarifying the recorda. I don't think it is

correct to state that the (ity approached CEI

with respect to settlement. I don't think it is

E£ material.
f? MR. LANSDALE: I know what
%! happened --
MR. NORRIS: I am just trying to

make a statement.

THE COURT: . Just a moment. Let

Mr. Norris finish.

MR. NORRIS: Just to clarify the




‘
F

overtures from the Court and discussions were
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record. both parties were responding to

held. and I do not think it is correct to
state that the discussions were broken off by
the City.

The fact is that the two parties could not
reach common ground.

-

Now: it is not important to say who broke
it off.

THE COURT: I don't think that
is whaé he referred to at all. I don't get this
out of reading this at all. that that is what he
is referring to.

MR. LANSDALE: This is what I am
bringing up. because I @id'not pursue it
because I wanted to check. and there is
absolutely nothing. no contact in respect to
this matter that I can find out. and this is
what upsets me.

MR. NORRIS: Well. I wanted to

finish my statement for the record. I do not

‘read the Mayor's statement that Mr. Lansdale is

referring to as having any reference at all to

the settlement.

That ends my statement.
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MR. LANSDALE: Do you all claim
that he has proposed some mode of eliminating or
reducing duplication?

MR. NORRIS: We are notvmaking
any such ;1aim.

You askéd the gentleman a questionaoand he
gave you the be;t answer he could. based on
information given to him by the Commissioner of
Huny.Light-

MR. LANSDALE: He answered the
questiona, and.then he volunteered the sﬁatement-
THE COURT: ‘ Wait a minutea

gentlemen. |

First of all. I don't think it is going to
have any effect upon the jhry at all. I don't
think they even picked it ups and secondly. it
is obviously hearsay.

He said that NMr. Pandy advised him as to
some ambiguity of not duplicating lines and
telephone poles.: and that was the context of
the testimony before that.

MR. LANSDALE: Yes.

THE COURT: And it stopped there
in mid air. I don't know what the big ado is.

MMR. LANSDALE: The big ado is that
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I can't go forward with this thing on
cross-examination and find out what he is
talking about. this issue of duplication. and
this is of some importance to us in this case.

The only contact that I am aware of in this
raespect is then settlement'discussionsq and this
Mayor exhibits a simple anxiety to testif& about
how if the jury just gives.lots of damagesn.they
can save Muny Light. and because of this obvious
situation I am prevented from adequately
cross-examining him, ana he has testified to
something that I aluéys ~- to my certain
knowledge -~ well.: I don't know what Mr. Pandy
told hims but I know Mr. Pandy never approached
us in this regard other than his participation

in these discussions --

MR. MURPHY: -~ settlement
discussions.

MR. LANSDALE: Sure.

MR. NORRIS: Wells I know of no

approach to rationalized territories other than
the discussions that have taken place this summer
at the behest of the Court to have both parties"
at least explore what the possibilities were.

so that exhausts my knowledge of the situation.

ONET R -
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THE COURT: What are we here for?
MR. LANSDALE: ' Well. we are here to
try to find out whether there is some claim in

this regard or whether they are simply talking

"about settlement discussions. That is all I want

to know. .
| MR. hORRIS= Theré is certainly
no claim. Mr. Lansdale.

MR. LANSDALE: > All right.

MR. NORRIS: While we are here.
your Hoﬁor1 could we discuss the scheduling
problem? The Court referred to the possibility
of nat haQing court on Friday. o

THE COURT: ¢ I understand Ms-.
Coleman can't make it on Friday. so how come
you can't make it."Ms. Coleman?

MS. COLEMAN: " My brother's
bar mitzvah in North Carolina is on Fridays and I
want to get there.

THE COﬁRT: Okay. UWe will take
Friqay off. |

{Discussion ensued off the record.’}

{Discussion in chambers came to a close.}
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{The following proceedings were had in the
absencg of the jury:}

LAY CLERK KURDZIEL: Your Honor. this is
Civil Action No. (€?75-5k0. the (ity of (Cleveland
versus the Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Companyf

THE COURT: } Bring in the jury.

{The foregoing phgceedings were had in thé
absence of the jury.l}

{The jury resumed their placeé in the jury
box.}

THE COURT: Good morning.
Ladies~and gentlemen of the jury. as I indicated
to youa. from time to time4theré are other matters
that require the attentiﬁn of the Court. It
appears that the Court must address itself to
some othér areas and this will take approximately
a8 day. I can do that tomorrouw o} I can do it on
Friday. I héve opted to do it on Friday so that
you may have a long weekend. So you may plan for
that weekend. I uanﬁed to notify you today that I
can't have the pieasure of your company on Friday.
So you ali have a nice weekend.

Ms. Coleman. you may proceed.




15,8995

D R. HAROQOLTD H. WETI N,
a witness called by the plaintiffs having been

previously sworn. was further examined and

testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION OF DR. HAROLD H. WEIN {Cont'd}

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

‘Yes .

Dr. Wein. yesterday you identified your report.
Plaintiff's Exhibit 3040-A and in that report Qou
mentioned that you have provided previous reports on
the subject of damages to us3 is that correet?

Nows in your earliest reportsj to what year did you
praject damages?

19488.

And what were the considerations in deciding later to

“project to the year 20007

Well., essentially. there was the possibility in
earlier reports that Muny Light together with other
municipal organizations might be able to share the
expense of building new equipment. and for that
purpose a constitutional émendment was-placed before
the citizens of Ohio and it was defeated in June of

1980. So that Muny Light then. or any other




Wein - direct

“municipality. could not share joint facilities.

As a consequence of that; I felt that for_the
reasons I have mentioned yesterday that Muny Light on
its own could not afford anywhere from during the
period.lﬁaﬂ to try and build its own generating
plant witho&i thé assistance of these others to sﬁare
it which it was now prohibited from doing.

So that éeemed éo me to make it very clear that
it was going to continue to be a distribution-only
pl;n; and . therefoﬁex I extended it out to the year

--200d8. -Had -the-other-thing gone. had the
?onstitutipnal amendment paséed as Mr. Mayben had
“informed me- £heyﬂcou1d at some paint have built a
new generating piant and attending facilities whicha
in his vieuw- uoﬁld take ‘ten years. 3o that would
haQe gone from 1978 to 1988 or. had that scenario
had prevailed for this trial. from 1980 to 1990,
but that was not possible.
MR. LANSDALE: May I approach the
bench.: if your Honor please?
THE COURT: Yes. '
{The foilouing proceedings were had at the

bench:}
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MR. LANSDALE: Mr. Wein has
expressed the opinion that one mﬁnicipality may
not share ownership of facilities uith‘another
municipality and this is not a correct statement
of laws in my view.

The broblem with the constitutional amendment
was that they wanted cooperatives such as Quckeye
and the rest éf them in it.

This is a matter which is of some significancé
@n.this case'and I want to ask if there is a clainm
that there is a constitutional prohibitiaon againét
one municipality owhing something jointly with

another municipality. 1Is this a claim in this

' case as a matter of law? If so+ I am unaware of

it.
MS. COLEMAN: " Well. I believe that

the constituticnal amendment was intended to

address exactly the situation of permitting the

cities to work together.

MR. LANSDALE: Permitting what?

MS. COLEMAN: Permitting the cities
to work together. |

I hesitate to call that a claim in the case.

The potential of the constitutional amendment
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is something Dr. Wein considered.

MR. LANSDALE: My understanding of
the constitutional amendment is it was necessary
to permit the cooperatives to join in which was
regarded as essential.

If it is claimed that it is uhlawfui:for the
cities -- for one city to own something jointly
with another city. then I will withhold my
request that the Court iﬁstruct thé jury that
this is an erroneous statement of law until we .
can brief the question if there is any. doubt
Ebout-it-' But this is a matter of considerable
consequence in‘this case.

Iﬁ any ev;nt1 I objeéf tc this witness
placing é legai opinion before the jury-

MsS. COLEHA&F What do you mean it's
a matterwof considerable consequence?

MR. LANSDALE=. Beg your pardon?

MS. COLEMAN: What do you mean
it's a matter‘of considerable consequence? I'm
not sure what you are referring to.

MR. LANSDALE:t - The witness has
stated it's unlawful and unconstitutional --

MS. COLEMAN: . No. he hasn't.
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THE COURT: Read the answer back.

{Ansuer read by the reporter.}

MR. LANSDALE: . If your Honor please-.
it already appears in this case that a joint
enterprisea. Painesvillé1 Orville and Cleveland.
Qhen a joint building %f a plant on the lake
was proposed and Mayor Loéher stated publicly he
wag going ahead with it. I'm uncertaintat this
point whether it actually appéars in the record
but it'; a faét that the Law Department of the
City of (leveland gave an opinion that this was
a lawfui enterprise. and I object to this

witness stating it's unlauwful.

THE COURT: .  Stating what?
MR. LANSDALE: That it's unlawful.
MS. COLEMAN: There's no evidence

about the three cities building a plant.

MR. LANSDALE: | Well+ there's a
recommeﬁdation in the file about it and in .
evidence there's an exhibit which recommends
building the plant-

MS. COLEMAN: It relates to

transmission.

THE COURT: I'm not going to get
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back into that.
What is your objection to this question?
MR. LANSDALE: My objection is that ;
the witness has testified it's unlawful for two |
municipalities to jointly own electric
faéilities-
THE COURT:l ‘ Read the answer ;
again. - s ]
{Answer read by the reporter.}
THE COURT: ) I'm going to strike
thexentire answer.
Rephrase your question and he can testify
apart from the interpretation of the law.

Let's proceed.

{End of bench conference.} ’ $

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen
of the jury. you will disregard the last answer
since it incbrporates an incorrect statement of
the law that was involved.

‘Please rephrase—yduh question and. Dr. UWein-
please answer thg question without interpretation

of what the constiﬁutional amendment was.

Let's proceed.
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BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

Dr. Wein. in deciding to project the future damages
éut to the year 2000. did you take into account your
understandiné of the effect of the proposed
constitutional amendment?
I was. advised by counsel that it was possible.
And did you consider that fact among the others which
you detailed for youﬁ use in deciding to project the
damages out to the year'EDDD?
Yes.
Who made the caiculaticns of the daﬁages for the
historical period from 1971 through 1980 and for the
period 1981 through the year 20007
Well. for the period lﬂfl throﬁgh 1988, those
calculations were made by R. W. Beck. and from the
period 1989 to the year 2000, they.were made by me and
my staff: - |
why did you‘no£ have R. W. Beck do detailed
calculations’for'the périod from 1989 forward?
Well. for several reasons:

First. because as I explained yesterday. the
power supply situation from lﬁ&% was going to be
the same as it would be out to the year 2000 for each

of the cases that Beck considered. and there would be
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no difference in the power supply situation appropriate
to that case.

Secondly. the loads that were projected from
1989 to the year 2000 were all that were going to
change. essentially 511 that were going to change. and
they were going to change by very minor amobnts : |
according to my projectiony and third. R. W. Beck
had done a mathematical computation which showed that
for a given pouwer supply situation that one could get
the nethincome for an appropriate case simply by
inserting the kilowatt hour values.

In other words. there is a formula which R. U.
Beck had arrived toAfor each of the cases which
enable you to state what thelnet income would be as
you changed the kilowatt hours for that case.

Well. I am'supplying the kilowatt hoursa: and I
have the mathematical formula. and ;11 I did to those
was compute it.

Now 4 fhe only thing that could possibly change
would be the inflation facters. and in order to
avoid all this arithmetic. I said+ "Well. I will
project it out from 1989 to the year 2000. and it
would be in 1988 dollars. dollars that we had

computed or expenses that we had computed on the
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inflationary factors that we used. and it would be in

1988 dollars- and then I simply had to bring them all

back to 19a0.

So I felt. and so did R. 4. Beck. that there
wouldn't be any point in engaging in a very expensive
elaboration of each'ﬁf these cases for another 1l
years when we come down with practically the same

ranswers by those methods.
Agd is that the method that you used?
Yes.
Dr. Wein, yesterday you testified that-in making the
reconstruq;ion of Muny Light for the purposes of |
measuring damages. you undertook to identify alleged
injurious acts. and then yoq.tﬁiéd to trace what
‘their consequences were.
MR. LANSDALE: What ;;age?
MS. COLEMAN: Transcript 15.9k3.
Did you organize your information about the results
of accidents studied in a written form?
Yes. |
MS. COLEMAN: Ms. Richards. would
you please place Exhibit 3097 on the easel.
{After an interval.}

Dr. Wein., would you identify Plaintiff's Exhibit 30977
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Yes. That is a model. a damage model which 1 drew up.
What was the purpose of this chart?
Well. what I was trying to do in this chart was to
trace a chain of causation. trying to show houw
alleged actiéns would operate and lead to what I
called the final effects. That is what I was trying
to do.
You identified the actions which are studied there?
Yes.
Reading from the top down. the first box is called
"A Muny Displacement Program." and the other.
"Unfair Practices.” N

The second box is "Refusal to Interconnect.”

The third box is "Refusal to Engage in

Coordinated Obligations.”

The fourth box is "Refusal to Wheel.T_

Those are the alleged anticompetitive actions.
What is shown on the second column?
The second column shouws the direct éffectsfof each of
these actions. g
And what‘is shown in the third column?
The third column. again. shows the effects of the

direct effects.

This is the chain of causation. and so they are
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called indirect effects.
And the last column?
Well, -- Jet me just say. the indirect effects you
see are divided into ﬁuo,part31 so that we go from
this to that {indicating}. and that is the first set
of efgects% and these in turn lead to this set of
effects {indicatingia and this {indicating} set of
effects in turn leads to theése {indicating}. and I

spelled out -- and the last column we simply go to

what are the final effects. and the final effects are -

Muny Light as it now is.

That is what I was trying to do in that.
Dr. Wein. as an example of hou these trace throughs
would you.trace'thrbugh the first one. the Muny
Displacement Prograﬁa and just identify it for us.
Well, it‘is fairly clear if you lose a customery
whatever it is. this program leads to a loss of
customers.

The program -- this is the program
{indicating}. and this is the effect {indicéting}-

If you lose customers. you are going to lose
revenue that those customers provided.: and that is
this arrow {indicatingl.

Now. if you want to trace out the effect of this

'11
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arrow. what happens to the loss of revenue. then it
feéds into this box {indicatingl}. . .

Well+ one of the things that may happen as a
consequence of the lcgs of‘revenue might be lower
profits.

Now. if you go down to the.second one. the
refusal to interconnect. and what this means is a
refusal to have a synchronous interconnection as

against the dead load transfer.

This leads to abnormal. outages. Now. if you

trace abnormal outages. what that does is lead also
to loss of éustomers.

So. if you want to take this one box- loss of
customers. and you can see ;hat the Muny -Displacement
'Program would lead to the loss of customefs and
?bnormal outages. and would lead to the loss of
customers. and then that leads to a loss of revenue.

and then it has these effects {indicating?’.

The second consequence of the refusal to
interconnect would be higher cost of operation.

Well. higher cost of operation also feeds into
this boxs at least. and leads to higher cost to have

KWH. and the loss of profit. and so on.

Each one of these things has its effect. and

1
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all of those combine and interact because these
things during the period 19?71 to 197?5. which is the
damage period. these things are going on
simultaneously. so that they are éll interacting to
eventually produce this box {indicatingZ.

They feed in. as you can see on the chart. and
now when you get to this box {indicating} you have
higher costs of KWH. and lower profit and the market
is lowers anﬁ your reliability is lowers anﬂ the morale
is lower.: and these come from these fhings all acting
simultaneously.. and they each have an effect.. and some
of them combine and you get that {indicating}.

What judgment did you form. if any. as to whether in
fact the actions there had ;he‘effects which are
displayed on your chart?

Well. we had several things- 

First+ you can look at the audited reports of
Muny Light. and you can.see what happened over"fhe
period. the costs went up and they had lower profits,

and their number of customers went down. and they had

lower relisbility. and they had lower morale. and that

is one‘thing you can da. is to look at the record to
see what happened. and they are in these bare-bone

figures.
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Then. it is a matter of logic to know that if you
lose customers.: you are going to lose revenue. and
that is something which follows3 the higﬁer cost of
operations. and these things were testified to by
various witnéssesq.which indicated higher repair and
maintenance Eostsiana the inability to do adequate
mainfenancea and in terms of outages there are
sufficient things in thg recond which show why-.
Perhabs I didn't make myself clear-.
I am sorry-. _ . . .
Based on uhat.yau.revieued from .the study of R. W~

Back as well qé youﬁ own works what judgment did you’

come to about whether the actions produced the

_effects displayed on the chart?

Well. I came to the judgment that the actioﬁs did
produce those effects.
What judgments if any. did you form about the
relationship of the effect indicated there in the
final effect of the actions noted in the beginning?
Okay. There was one other thing.
If we start backward. and here we are starting
forward with the actions.and going to the effect.
Now.: starting backwards. and these effects were

really the objectives as I found in the memoranda. and
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as I have heard from witnesses. and these effects
were objectives of CEI.
You are pointing to the finalieffect?
Yes. this column {iqdicating}-

They wish to acéuire the Muny System if they
could- and if they couldn't. they wish to have these
things {indicatingl}.

Well now. given this-{indicating}1 what actions
would be taken in order to accomplish'this
{indicating}'~- these being the objectives
{indicating}. -Well. these actions --

o _MR.. LANSDALE: I oﬁjecta if your

Honor ﬁlease-

THE COURT: o Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:}"
THE COURT: ‘ State your position.
MR. LANSDALE: My objection is that

we are getting way far afield from the questiona
number onei: and number two. we are getting intoc a
jury argument .again.

He asked a rhetorical question. "What would

you expect CEI to do." and now he is going to

. -
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give us an ;Pgumenta and this is_a jury argument
and not the expression of an opinion or of a fact.
and I object.

o MS. COLEMAN: Your Honor. his
opinidnﬂis expressed on the question af. causation-
and on the question of whether these actions - -
necessarily produced these effects. given the
fact of CEI's objective.

_THE COURT: He goes inﬁo these

excursions where he is going off on a tangent and

getting-into arguments. and -it is nothrespdnsive

to bhé question.

Read ;he question.

{aues£ion'read by,thé reporter.}

THE COURT: s He ignores your
question\completely.

Let's procee¢-: I Qill sustain the objection.

{End of bench conference.l}

THE COURT: Now. please answer
the question.

Read the question. -

{Pending question read by the reporter as

follows:}
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Q Perhaps' I didn't make myself clear.
"Based on what you reviewed from the study
of R. W. Beck as well as your own work. what
judgment did you come to about whether. the
actions produced the effects displayed on the
chart?™} - ' - “

j A My conclusions were that the actions in the first

column produced the effects in the last column.
b @ Now- based on the review of that information. what

judgment. if any. did you come to .as to whether

there-was a relationship betueen the final effects

you. have stated and the actions at the beginning?

MR. LANSDALE: I object.

THE COURT: . Approach the bench.

-, e = o~ -

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

THE COURT: " Read the question.

{duestion read by the reporter as follows:

"q What judgment. if any. did you form
about the relationship of the effect indicated there
‘ & i -in the final effectvbf the actions naoted in the
[ : beginning?™}

MR. LANSDALE: It sounds like the
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same question.

THE COURT: It is. It's the

same question.
Let's proceed. -
{End of bench conference.}

- ey A e e

.THE COURT: Sustain the objection.

» I believe that's the same question that the

doctor. just answered.

. Pleasé proceed.

-

BY MNS. COLEMAN:

Q

Dr. Wein. what consideration did you give to the
final effect as an objective of CEI-in-concluding -
that the actions produced the'&onsequences?

MR. LANSDALE: Object~ if your

Honor please.

{Thevfoliowing proceedings were had at
the bench:} |

MR. LANSDALE: uhat difference
does it make whether in his opinion CEI intended
to da if? This is just argument.

MS. COLEMAN: It tends to suggest

that these consequences were the consequences of
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CEI's actions and not something else.

THE COURT: Overruled. Let's

proceed.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: : Overrule the objectioﬁ;

Read the question back.
{Question read~by the reporter.’}
THE WITNESS: Read it more slouly-.

pleése-'

{Question read agéin by the reporter.k

;
:
] !

I gave the followiné consideration. following reasocns-
MR. LANSDALE: I can't hear the ‘
witness. if your Honor please.
i THE COURT: . Keep your voice up-
a Dr. Wein.
f MR. LANSDALE: He's got his hand
€> in front of his mouth.
i A I gave the final effects the following reason.

In getting a damage model I have to do two things.
First I have to show that what are considered to be y

. the alleged actions will produce the final- effects.

These final effects are obvious. That's the fourth - l

column. Given that they are objectives. I have to
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reverse the logic and ask myself whether. if these
were the‘objectiQesa would these objectiveé lead to
this set of actions.: all four of them. So my iogic
and my causation is going 'in two directions.
| First I aﬁ.saying.tQié_implies_by_thismchain_of_"
events that. the final effect 4 and- secondly. if that
is an objective of CEI. then given that objectivg1
you would expect to find the existence of these
actions. . - - _ | t

Thaf ués theflogicvof my procedures.
Now. in your discussioa you stated that the actions-— -
would have the.final effects. -

Did you refer.also to whether the actions would
have the diéect and the indire;t effects sﬁown in
your cha?t? | —
Yesa of:courseL “The final effects are at the end of
the chain. This is what I mean By chain of causation.
This leads to this which leads to that which leads

to that which leads to that.

Dr. Wein. what sources did you rely upon to conclude that

the direct effects .and the indihect effects flowed
from the actions listed?

Well. I have used the documents that are in the case-
I have used records that are ih the cases I have useds

e
/
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as I said. testimony tha I have heard. and I have
used logic such as pointing out that if you lose a
thousand customers you are going to have a loss of
revenue. |
Did you refeE also ta the studies done at your requegt
by Mr. naybe}i? ‘ I ' :
The studies done by Hr; Mayben would show the actualé
damages resulﬁing from £hese actions. They would be
a measure oflthe actual ;émages-
Is¥there one of thbsé damages which you yourself
.identifieduby-pesearch -- I'm sorry.

Is there one of those effects among indirect
effects which you yourself. identified by research?
Well. certaiﬁly- The decline in the bond rating
market. for example;Ais one of them.

Could you describe what the results of your research
on that issue were?

Well- I am relying on my memory but. essentially. what
it shéwed is that Muny Light in 1971 was an investment
grade rating. from bond rating servicesa’Noody's and
Standard & Poorss if my memory is right. which is
subject to checkiﬁg- . )

In 1971+ for example. Muny Light was Double A.

That meant that investors could -- it was a high grade
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bond. By 1972 it still was an investment-grade bond. |

By 1978 I believe it had been not rated at all

or else it was down to C Double -- some very low
rating which would be lower. And I don't\know what
the presént'rating is. I think it has finally come
back in one of the éeﬁ%ices-to a C rating.

MR. LANSDALE: . Oha I object.

THE COURT: Sustain the objection.
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ells this is what I found.

Now. the significance of these-letters means that

T TR o T,

if you geﬁ a-C ratings you pay a higher interest rate
than if yop'had1 say. a Double A rating. ' }

So the lower your rating is. that-is to say-.

when you go from Double A or Triple A down to C or

unrated~ the cost of money to you is more expensive.
Instead of paying b percent. if you are Double A. you

might have toc pay up to 7-1/2 percent.if you are a C.

MR. LANSDALE: Objects if your

Honor please.

THE COURT: . Approach the bench.

. {The following proceedings were had at the

bench:}

THE COURT: There's nothing in £
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the evidence about a C rating.
MR. LANSDALE: And moreover --
THE COURT: That's obviously the
ocbjection. And he's rambling on and on and on.
MR. LANSDALE: There's no claim. as
I understand it. for paying high interest costs. ' :
I think thié is highly prejudicial. all this |

argument. I object to it.

THE COURT: Unless he's going

to, start responding to questions. I'm going to do

what I said I was going to-do- and-we are gaing to

take his testimony an voir dire and read it to

‘the jury.
MS. COLEMAN: . . May I be heard?
THE COURT: ' Yes. ' ;
ms. COLEﬁAN: . The question was

what was the result of his study on bond ratings
and he's providing that information- It's his
research and his opinion. » '%
fHE COURT: . | He's saying "I guess” |
and "I don't k&ow-" |
Go back and read his answer. This constant
conjecture of his as to facts that do not appear

in the record is just ridiculous.
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back and read the answer back.

LANSDALE: {A} He's obviously

Pt

iing. {B} There's no claim in this case

ge last answer was read by the reporter.’
sp!

f%czng the ability of Muny Light to borrow
a

COURT: There's no what?
LANSDALE: No claim of reducing

fity of Muny Light to borrow money-.

_ ;eover1 your Honor ruled out in the last

cla1m that we interfered with Muny

L ab111ty to sell bonds. This was

t. This.was one of the allegations in
t laint'that was ruled out. not proved iﬁ
tist trial.

ere is certéinly no claim for damages in
tlse for increasing Muny's interest cost.
Ek evidence we have in this case of
Eng is the attempt to borrow $9.8 million

wlas specifically -- the claim was

cally ruled out.

BE COURT: Keep your voice douwna
4
3

#. LANSDALE: The claim about that
. ,
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was specifically ruled out at the conclusfbn of i
plaintiff's testimony in the last %ase adp'I
object to testimony along this line.

THE COURT: Ms. Coleman?

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honor. may the
witness refer to hii notes and teétify on this?

t

THE COURT: He cén refer to

4

anything he wants to réfer to. N

MS. COLEMAN: Fine. That will take
cére of that problem.

The witness is describing what the consequences
are of these actions and we should be permitted to
shou.what the consequences are at this stage.

This paréicular one is one that is a result of
his study and ‘is well within his abili;y to
testify. He may need to refer to his notes and
he may not have understood he could do so-.

THE COURT: _ What is the
materiality of ite

MS. COLEMAN: The materiality is
it is ane of ;he‘adverse consequences of the
actions we have alleged. . '

THE COURT: ' But there is no

claim remaining in this action for inability to
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borrow money at higher interest rates.

MS. COLEMAN: Yodr Honor. it's an
"injury. UWe have to prove injury and this is one
of thé injuries that was done. The fact that it
_ié not heasured.is»awseparate—issue-

I am not referring to the $9.8 millioh band
issue and I don't see any reason to inject that
here.* That's really not the point.

MR. LANSDALE: I now have your

Honor's order. You specifically ruled out the

+- c¢laim that the CEI-prevented the plaintiff from

issuing bonds and financing the system. Iﬁ was
specificaliy ruled out in your Honor's order of
October 20, 15601 and thefe is no claim for any
‘damage in resﬁect to that. and so far as I knowa.
this is the first time this has been injected into
this case.

MS. COLEMAN: This testimony was
giQen without objection in the last case. your
Honor. It does not go to the $ﬁ-s million bond
issue-

The testimony has been that as a result of
the cumulative effect of the conduct of CEIa

Muny Light cannot finance major generating




1b.021
Wein - direct
expansion right now and it is material to that and
to the review of the injurious consequencés of the
alleged acéions.
THE COURT: . Just a moment.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen-
why dgn't we take our morning break and we will
ask you back when we are ready.

" Please keep in mind the Court's admonition.

— {The—jureors left the courtrocom.}

{The following proceedings were had in the
absence.of the jﬁry-},

THE COURT: Let's go back and
see what he is going to say. I'm getting tired
of this man's testimony. He just ignores every
direction of the Court and ignores your directions
to ﬁim-

MS. COLEMAN: There is nothing
in the naturs.of being ignored going on.

THE COURT: Go.back to your
place.

Read the question back.
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.Continue with your answer and we will see
where we aﬁe going with this line of questioning.
We will see what your answers are and see if they

are going to be responsive to the question.

{Record read by the reporter.}

3
7

. THE COURT: * - Do-you want to have
? the doctor continue or place another question?
é' BY ms. COLENAN: _ ‘ x

D Q Dr. Wein. you'méy refer fo your notes on that. Do

. you have 90Ur~notes? .

2 A Yes+ I do.

; Q Do you want to indicate precisely what the rating is?
. A 1971. as I said. Standard & Poor gave MELP_a:Double A

rating. By September. 1972, it had gone douwn to an A.

d By 1975. Standard & Poor delisted it. It wasn't

? rated by Standard & Poor.

? ' Moody's. in 1971 MELP was. electric was an

9 A and lé?a -~ the electric was double. in 1972 it's
. Double A: in 1973 it was A 1974 it was an A. 1978
? " it was B Doubld A4i19?k it was B Double Ax. 1977

2 | it was B Double A. 1978 it was AéA1 and December of
; 1978 it went down to a C Double A. and this is

; ﬁoody'sa and 1981 it's a C Double A.

5 This is what I have been able-to find.
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What does a € Double A indicate about bond market
rating and availability of capital as contrasted to
ihe Double A you noted in 19?L?
Well. a C Double A is a rating which indicates that
_ it's more risky. considerably more risky than a
Double A rating and. as a cdnsequencea investors
would want higher yields for it. they want higher
interest rates. » |
Thank you.

MS. COLEMAN: I have no aother
questions on that. issue.

MR- LANSDALE: ' I object to this
entire line of testimony and ask that it be
strickens if your Honor piease-

| Number one. the Court has --

THE COURT: ~ Keep your voice up
so I can hear you.

MR. LANSDALE: Number one. the
Court in its order of Qctcber 20. 1980. gave
judgment for the defendant on the ground that
plaintiff had .failed to prove its claim that CEI
prevented the Muny Light from issuing bonds to
finance improvements and extensions of its

systemi and number two. so far as I am aware-
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there is no claim in this case of damage
resulting from the matters to which this witness
has now testified.

Number three. we had testimony in this
case just a day or éwo ago from Mr. Martin that.
hypotheticallys based upon the actual exigting
then rating of the company. of the Muny Lighta.
that. the Muny Light could issue %15 million of
mortgage revenue bonds at Qhat he regarded és a
favorable rate of ipteresta thus demonstréting
thatfthere-is_no.claim-in this case for inability
to issue securities.

This entire line of questioning is irrelevant
to the casé and can anly'be regarded as.
prejudicial jdst in the sense of the witness
coming on and claiming there.are a lot of other
dirty things that CEI did to Muny Light that we .
are not claiming démage for but we want you to
know Muny Light was badly treated in'other
respects+ and I submit fhat'é not admissible
evidence under the ordinary rules of evidence
and under the claims of this case and I ask
that this entire line be stricken.

THE COURT: Ms. Coleman?.
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MS. COLEMAN: I'm afraid Mr.
Lansdale misunderstood the testimony. your
Honor.
The purpose of the chart. as Dr. Wein

explained. is to show how the actions first_ .

E = Yo —— e I

result in direct effects and then the cumulative
effects as a result of all of them combined and

one of the effects is the decline in market rate..

The evidence on that does not relate to a
particular failed financing to which Mew Lansdale-

refers in. a prior order of this Court..

e et

_ The evidence is material and relates to

the- testimony of Mr. Pandy about the difficulty

of financing at this point and that relates to
the projection of future damages as a consequence

of expansion being delayed.

1

? The testimony is based on Dr.” Wein's oun

E research and can be introduﬁed by him into the
3

record since he's familiar with these records in

the course of his work as an economist. The
testimony is material to this issue of damage

i and to the issue of the combined consequences of

B Py e 3 T

these actions.

THE COURT: Sustain the objection.
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misunderstood it+ that he based his opinion. about
the 1971 issues in whole or in pért upon the
actual existing 1978 bond rating1'whicha insofar
. as ﬂoody's‘was concerned. as he testified was

B Double B. That.is his testimonyas and.it had

nothing to do with any hypothetical.
THE COURT: Very well. Bring:

in the jury and let's proceed according to the

Court's ruling.
‘ '{The foregoing proceedings were had‘ougf;f
the presence-of the jury.lr:

N e e g

. {The jury was reseated in the jury box.}
THE COURT: . Please be seated
ladies and geﬁtlemen of the jury. You will
disrégard Dr. Wein's last answer.
‘Let's proceed.

BY MS. COLEMAN: . '

q Dr. Wein. you tdla usiyesterdayuthat the results of
the Beck study were to be presented in the form of
income statement.

Can you explain to us how the effects that you

have outlined weuld show up in the income statements?

A Yes.

e e s

.
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The income statements under the base case; which
is used by Beck. and that is to say. the historic
actual condition of the Muny Light as it really was
starting from June of 1971 on out. says 198k. or 1980,
which is the latest figures that we have.

The hiséoriC'condition will show what actually
happened in terms of the total amount of revenue and
totallexpenses and the ‘total profits and the .total
kilowétt hour sales. and so forth. by the various
classifiéétions on those income statementsa
essentfally-the revenues -and -costs. what=they would
have been in the course of the operation. and -so
forth.

Now. in the Beck cases.: if we were to compare
the actual with the reconstructed case. under revenues
for example. there would not be -- we would throw :
back in.the customers that were lost because of the
Muny Displacement Program. essentially- and that
would give Qou a different revenue figure.

It would give you a higher revenue figure.

Similarly~ on the question of refu§a1 to
interconnect. we would say that there was an
interconnection at that particular times and in this

case- a year and a half after Muny asked for ita




16,030
Wein -~ direct

and Mr. Mayben and the Beck team would figurg out
what the costs of operations would be uﬁder that
reconstructed case. and so on through theres aﬁd
with respect to the refusal to wheel éASNY powera
if they got PASNY powérq say. a year after they
asked for ifa and they got it say in 1974, theﬁ the
Back team would put that into their power suppiy
model of Muny Light. and taking into account that
fhey would be using cheaper pouer-

So éﬁe reconstructed- case then shOWS'yau the
difference between what actually happened and what-
would have been each-one of those items - and*thét

is essentially how one would-get the damages- - -

'A?l- -A,W - = i T T T e i g ST LT

Did you provide certain information to Beck ‘to use

s

in their calculatiéns?
Yes. I did.

what standards did you try to apply in identifying
assumptions for them to uses the factual material for
them to use?

Yells where I had a choice of assumptionss i took
that choice which would be conservatives: that is to
say.+ would operate to lower the damages rather than 11
to raise them.

Could you give us an example?
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A Yes.

For example-s iﬁ the Muny Displacement Program-
we simply assumed from 1971 through 1975 and.there
on out that the Municipal Electric Light and Power
Company uwould oniy get back those customers other
than for a small factor -- get back essentia11§ all’
they lost. and they would not continue to grow during
this pericd of 1971 to 19?5, though they had been
growing in the past.

That simply says that Muny Light in 1971 to
1975 just gets the customers back. and they don't
get anything els;, and that is a congeryative
assumption. o

The second thing we d;d on that is we took the
average usage in the residential category- for
example. of Muny Light customer. even though the
residential. on the average. the residential
customers of CEI are larger than Muny's. and also

" the ones tHey took. according to the documents that
I have in the record. were somewhat higher than the
" Muny average.

Nevertheless, we took it at the Muny averages

and that ié lower.

Q Dr. Wein. pardon me. I would like to clarify
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something.

In regard to your projection about future
customers. was that related to the entire case study
or one particular action when you projectgdjno
growth of customers? |
Bella that's.rélatéd'to the entire case. not solely
to one particular action. |
And when‘you referred to the Muny Displacement Program
and recﬁvery of customers --

Yﬁs-

-- ‘hrad ‘you assumed that-muny.Light~recovered the
customers iost‘due to that program?

No. That would be in the reconstructed case they
would have recoveraed -- they would not have had them.
They wouldn't have lost them so they wouldn't have
been there.

I see. So that you are stating. as to the sitﬁation
where you assumed greater loadés you assumed only
those loads actually lost to CEI3 is that correct?

" Yes.

And no greater than that?

-No greater than that.

Now. the exhibit which you described to us yesterday-

Plaintiff's Exhibit 3100. had four cases. two actual

T T 2P
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cases and two reconstructed cases.
MS. COLEMAN: Perhaps you can pull
that down. Mrs. Richards. Set the other chart

down below it.

'{The exhibit was placed on the easel.}

BY. MS. COLEMAN:
@ . Did you request R. W. Beck to construct other cases
~as well besides those four? g

A Yes. I did.

QR ., UWhat was the pur#ose of- those other cases?

A Well+ the purpose of .the other cases was-essentially-:
to try and pull out the separate aspects of each of
the actions. That -was ‘essentially it. -And so
R. W. Beck did construct cases other than those four.
They are variations on the basic four cases.

For example. one variation might be assume that
you got PASNY power in August of 1974 as against an }
assumption that you have it when you really did get
it. in fact. in 19a0. ‘Yoﬁ could change that date
and get a different case. Or. similarly. the
interconnection date could be changed and you have a
different case.

Q The cases measured combinations of the actions

listed on your chart?
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They measured combinations of those actions-ﬁ For
examples you might have said. wella. suépose %hat
this was not an anticompetitive action. UWhat
happens without it? Well. you can take.any p% those
) |

combinations occurring and you can vary them also as

to the date of their occurrence. -

MS. COLEMAN: Mrs. Richards. will
you place --
MR. WEINER: - I'll get it.
MS. . COLEMANZ Thank you.

Dr. Wein --
Yes. I was going to read from my report and give you
the exact combinations which I asked for if these -- |
THE COURT: ~ There's no question
before you.
Ask a duestion-
MS. COLEMAN: Pardon me?
THE COURT: I say I don't think
there is a question before the doctor.
MS. COLEMAN: Noa.yogr Honor.
I am just abéut to pose one. L)
Dr. Wein. when you were deécribing this.chart earliera
you referred to the final effects. but I think‘it

would be helpful if you could just identify thosea
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specifically.
Wells there are two that seem to me toc be very
important. The first was ‘the virtual elimination of
MELP as a generating system. It does not now
generate any pouer to_speak of. And.: secondlya. i;'s
a much weaker company -in many. many respects.
Dr. Wein. can you list for us. please. the categories
of information that you provided to Mr .. Mayben for
his work in créating the reconstructed and base cases?
we1;1rthe'first'category had-éo do-with the demand- for
power. That would -include the number aof  customers -
by type of customer and also the kilowatt hours by
class of customer. . That would be one and I provided
him with that for the historic period and also for
the future period.

Second. I provided him with estimates of the
kilowatt hours resulting from the Muny Displacement
Program. |

I also provided him with estimates of the
inflation that he was to use in the projected period
and also'together with Mr. Martin we provided hi% with
a discount factor to use.

Did you also provide Mr. Mayben with the directions

on what assumption to make about revenues in the cases
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which he constructed?
Yes. Far the historic cases I told him to use the
actual revenue per kilowatt hour tﬁat prevailed in
the historic period.
Bas that the instructiom to him for each one of the
historic studies he did?
For each of the historic studies he did. that would
be the-“case. other thanm under certain hypothetical
situations.
hat was 90uf~reason for- instructing-him—to use that
approach?
Yell+ because the fact of it is that —— Well. let. me
back up- ’

Uhemr I said use the ratess i didn't really mean
to state use the réges in the techﬁical sense of
rates. I said use the average revenue divided by the
number of kilowatt hours. That was all that he needed
forr his purposes rather than going and saying. well-
use this rate design and this rate design. That
detail wasn't necessary for his purposes-

So what revenue per'kilo;att hour did you ask him to
use in his histaoric cases?

The actual revenues that were received by MNMuny Light

divided by the actual kilowatt hours.
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Q Could you tell us. what the reason for that direction
was?
A The reason for it was simply this. that the Beck

models+ in order to get the income and the
operating costs of the net revenues. do not need any.

greater detail tham that. Their models are driven -

essentially by three things: One. the number of
customerss the second is the average revenue per
kilowatt hour which I provide them and instructed
them to: use the actual thingss and»tﬁe.thir&uis the'
'megauattssuhich»theyw-Becka derive fram the kilowatt
hours which T gave them-

&  Uhat assumption did you direct Beck to make with
regard ta the assumed revenuesifbr the %uture»base'
/
'case1 the future actual of Muny?

A For- the future base case I. not being able to
predict what the City Council or the management of
Muny Light would do in the future as to their rate
designs and their actual revenues per hour. I stated
and told Beck ta agsume that the rates would be set.
the average revenue per kilowatt h;ur for the future
in the base case would be set at break-even. .

That means that the revenues would exactly equal

the costs for that particular base case and. thereforea-

e e N e T e e
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we did not have to say what specific rate woula take
place in 1982 or 1983 or L9&4. and so on. because
noquy really could predict that and what we are
really interested in is solely to get a measuring
rod. So that measuring rod for the future casa
would be set. at break-even. i.e. the revenue per
kiloﬁatt haur would produce revenues equal to the
cost~ sﬁ that would give us kind of a standapd to
measure all the other cases against.
what direction did: you give Mr. Mayben coqcerning
what. revenues shaul¢ be assumed inm the other cases~.
thé:reconstructed.cases uhich'measure-eﬁfects?
In the reconstructed cases they were simply-to.-.assume
the same revenue per kilowgttfhour as we have in the
base case-
And what is the reason for that?
Well+ then we are comparing the two cases essentially
on the same prices+ and if the costs in one case are
less than the costs -— Let me back up-

If the costs in the reconstructed future cases
are less than the-costs in the base cases. it would
shaw. up in that difference and there would not be

the confounding effect of different rates. They

both have the same rates.

B D =+
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Is that same analysis true for the. instruction you
gave on the historic rates?
Yes-
Dr. Wein. if in the future the rates. adopted by
'HUny Light in fact are higher than the estimated that._
wés;usedw what effect would that have on the
calculations?
In my opinions it would not have a significant effect-
mhy not?
Well. if the rates. are higher tham break-evena it .
simply- means they will be-higher-in all-the cases -in-
which we are comparing them- essentially- If a
reconstructed. future case has an advantage under &
break-even case- it will have & very similar
advaﬁtage under the other cases-
Dr. Wein~ yau stated that you-provided R. u. Beck
information onm actual kilowatt hour sales3 is that
correct?
Yes.
Are you familiar with how Mr. Mayben and his team
used this information on kilowatt Gour sales to
customers?
Yes.

How was that information used?

ey ———— e S S =
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Well+ it is used in thé following way. Mr. Mayben and
his team. on the basis of kilowatt hours. made certain
assumptions as to what the load factor woﬁld be and
they were able then to came up with what some
numbers of what the peak demand is. That gave them
one basié;on which costs would be obtained.

Using the kilowatt hoursi this enables them to
determine how. much energy they are going to need. hou
much tHey can either praoduce if they are in one of
the cases where thay have production equipment or.
if -they are taking-the-historic base case+how—muckh -
they are going to buy. That ¢epends;on the number
of kilowatt huués-'

Secandly + the number of &ﬁstomers»;elates to the
whole course that EeIates to customers3 for example~ |
billing and meter readers.

Drw Wein~+ if Beck made use of the information you
provided to them on kilouatt hours. and customers-

did it make a difference in their‘calculations what
method you have used to come up with the amount. of
sales and customers? |

No. Insofar as the model was conceﬁnedq thay weren'*t
interested in how I came up with the figure- Thay

just wanted the figures and that would drive their
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